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          2                       (Pledge of Allegiance)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  It's my

          3          pleasure to say, Chris, the roll please.

                            MR. KEHOE:   Mr. Kline?

          4                 MR. KLINE:   Here.

                            MR. KEHOE:   Mr. Bernard?

          5                 MR. BERNARD:   Here.

                            MR. KEHOE:   Mr. Bianchi?

          6                 MR. BIANCHI:   Here.

                            MR. KEHOE:   Mr. Klarl?

          7                 MR. KLARL:   Here.

                            MR. KEHOE:   Chairman Kessler?

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Here.

                            MR. KEHOE:   Miss Taylor?

          9                 MS. TAYLOR:   Here.

                            MR. KEHOE:   Miss Todd?

         10                 MS. TODD:   Here.

                            MR. KEHOE:   Mr. Foley?

         11                 MR. FOLEY:   Here.

                            MR. KEHOE:   Mr. Rothfedder?

         12                 MR. ROTHFEDDER:   Here.

                            MR. KEHOE:   And Mr. Kehoe.  All here.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Kehoe, welcome to

                     center stage.

         14                 MR. KEHOE:   Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's a pleasure to have

         15          you, our new town planning director.  Some items on

                     the agenda.  We have one item to add this evening.

         16          It is Planning Board Number 6-04 regarding the Kahn

                     Subdivision, we will add that at the end of

         17          correspondence as Letter P.  Also 2 items on the

                     agenda.  The application for the Yeshiva, we have

         18          been asked to adjourn that application to our June

                     2nd meeting and we will do so, and also Planning

         19          Board Number 14-06, it was scheduled as a public

                     hearing this evening, the application of Richard

         20          Heinzer.  The applicant has requested that we

                     adjourn that to our next meeting of May 5th, so we

         21          will do that as well.  If there is anybody for those

                     applications, you may speak tonight, but clearly the

         22          applicant will not be here to hear your questions or

                     your issues.  So perhaps it would be best to wait

         23          until the next meeting when they are here.  So with

                     that, can I have a motion to approve the minutes of

         24          the meeting of February 12th, please?

                            MR. BERNARD:   So moved.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?
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          2                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

          3                 MR. FOLEY:   On the question, I submitted

                     some typos to Chris earlier.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          5                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  All right,

          6          first item this evening.  APPLICATION OF MARK

                     GIORDANO FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR

          7          SUBDIVISION OF A 1.5 ACRES LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE

                     OF KINGS FERRY ROAD, APPROXIMATELY 100 FEET WEST OF

          8          TATE AVENUE AND SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                     ENTITLED "KINGS FERRY COMMONS" PREPARED BY RALPH G.

          9          MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED DECEMBER

                     9, 2008 AND ON A FINAL PLAT ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION

         10          PLAT OF KINGS FERRY COMMONS" PREPARED BY GLEN

                     WATSON, P.L.S., DATED SEPTEMBER 23, 2008.  Mr.

         11          Foley?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion to

         12          approve this Resolution Number 13-09 even though --

                     to be consistent, I will be voting no.  I voted no

         13          on the original.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         14                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         15          favor?

                            (Vote taken)

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Nay.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Chris, poll the board,

                     please?

         18                 MR. KEHOE:   Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:  Aye.

         19                 MR. KEHOE:   Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Aye.

         20                 MR. KEHOE:   Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Aye.

         21                 MR. KEHOE:   Chairman Kessler?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Aye.

         22                 MR. KEHOE:   Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Aye.

         23                 MR. KEHOE:   Miss Todd?

                            MS. TODD:   Aye.

         24                 MR. KEHOE:   Mr. Foley?

                            MR. FOLEY:   No.

         25                 MR. KEHOE:   6 to 1.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

          3          members of the board.  We will be working on

                     satisfying the conditions and getting a plat into

          4          Mr. Vergano and Mr. Kehoe at the earliest possible

                     date.  Thank you for the resolution.  Chris was good

          5          enough to get me a draft of it prior to tonight so

                     we can review it.  We have no questions.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Next item on

                     the agenda -- come up to the microphone and identify

          7          yourself.

                            MR. DECRENZA:   My name is Ron DeCrenza.  We

          8          own 200 Kings Ferry Road.  That property is parallel

                     with our property.  Did you see the plans?

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes, we have seen the

                     plans over many, many months.

         10                 MR. DECRENZA:   So what gives you the right

                     for him to dump water onto our property?

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   To dump water?

                            MR. DECRENZA:   Yes.  We have been fighting

         12          with wetlands consultants and you gave him

                     permission to dig in wetlands and pipe --

         13          (interrupted)

                            MR. BERNARD:   Take the mike with you so it

         14          can be recorded.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I have a copy of the

         15          plans.

                            MR. VERGANO:   There's an on site retention

         16          system that was approved with the project.

                            MR. DECRENZA:   It was approved?

         17                 MR. VERGANO:   Yes, it was approved with the

                     project.

         18                 MR. DECRENZA:   Yeah, but why do you have the

                     right to dump water onto our property?

         19                 MR. VERGANO:   It's being catched by the on

                     site retention system and directed to seepage pits

         20          on the property.

                            MR. DECRENZA:   Right here it's showing a

         21          pipeline and they want us to pipe our property too.

                     Do you have the same thing I have?

         22                 MR. VERGANO:   I believe the engineer is here

                     for the applicant, Ralph.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ralph, do you want to

                     come up?

         24                 MR. DECRENZA:   My lawyer is looking at this

                     plan, you are just costing me a lot more money

         25          besides fighting you to get a little subdivision for
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          2          a small house while he's putting 3 houses and you

                     are making me pipe my project.  It just doesn't make

          3          sense.  That's not my property?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Ed, is this something new on

          4          final plan?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No.  Wait a minute.

          5                 MR. KLINE:   We had 6 hearings on this.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I know.  You guys want to

          6          talk in the back?

                            MR. DECRENZA:   I've been fighting this for a

          7          long time and he walks right in here and he gets an

                     approval?  Give me a break.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This application started

                     in January 2007.  That's how long we have been

          9          deliberating this issue.

                            MR. DECRENZA:   I've been fighting this town

         10          since '87.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All right.  Our next item

         11          is the adjourned public hearing.  APPLICATION OF

                     CONGREGATION YESHIVA OHR HAMIER FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT

         12          PLAN APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL PERMIT AND FOR WETLAND

                     AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A

         13          NEW DORMITORY BUILDING WITH A CLASSROOM WING, THE

                     RENOVATION OR DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS ON

         14          THE SITE, AND OTHER RELATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS

                     INCLUDING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE ACCESS DRIVE, SIGNAGE,

         15          LANDSCAPING, UTILITIES, LIGHTING AND A SANITARY

                     SEWER CONNECTION LOCATED ON A 37.32 ACRE PARCEL OF

         16          PROPERTY AT 141 FURNACE WOODS ROAD AS SHOWN ON A

                     DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR

         17          YESHIVA OHR HAMIER" LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER

                     22, 2006 PREPARED BY RALPH MASTROMONACO, P.E., AND A

         18          DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED RENOVATIONS" PREPARED BY

                     KG&D ARCHITECTS, LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 19,

         19          2006 (AS REQUESTED BY THE APPLICANT THIS APPLICATION

                     WILL BE ADJOURNED TO THE PLANNING BOARD MEETING OF

         20          JUNE 2, 2009).  As I had mentioned at the onset, the

                     applicant has asked that we adjourn this meeting to

         21          June 2nd, 2009.  It is a public hearing that has

                     been scheduled.  Is there anybody that wishes to

         22          comment at this time on this application?  Seeing

                     nobody, Mr. Bernard?

         23                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we

                     adjourn this application to our June 2nd meeting at

         24          the request of the applicant.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          3                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Our next public

          4          hearing, also an adjourned public hearing.

                     APPLICATION OF JOHN NOLAN OF CORTLANDT ORGANICS, FOR

          5          THE PROPERTY OF TIM COOK, FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

                     APPROVAL FOR A LEAF COMPOSTING AND WOOD WASTE

          6          PROCESSING FACILITY TO BE LOCATED ON AN 11.47 ACRE

                     PARCEL OF PROPERTY ON THE EAST SIDE OF ROUTE 9A,

          7          SOUTH OF VICTORIA AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

                     ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR CORTLANDT ORGANICS"

          8          PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST

                     REVISION DATED MARCH 26, 2009 (SEE PRIOR PB 25-04).

          9          Mr. Steinmetz, good evening.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

         10          members of the board.  David Steinmetz from the law

                     firm of Zarin & Steinmetz this evening together with

         11          my partner Brad Schwartz here this evening.  On

                     behalf of the Nolans and Cortlandt Organics.  Also

         12          with us tonight are John and Joe Nolan sitting right

                     here as well as Dan Ciarcia from Ralph Mastromonaco

         13          Engineering.  Greg Tuihues and Peter Schmidt from

                     our composting consultants, CompostWerks.  I believe

         14          Mr. Moriarty from Moriarty Tree Works is going to

                     try to be here.  I don't think he is here as of now.

         15          We did an extensive presentation for your board on

                     March 3rd.  I will try to be as brief as possible

         16          this evening.  We are not going to go through that

                     entire presentation or really any of it.  Since the

         17          March 3rd hearing, a couple of important things took

                     place.  I just want to make sure that the record is

         18          clear on each of those.  First of all, we conducted

                     a rather extensive site walk on March 29th.  I want

         19          to thank the board, the professionals from the town

                     as well as the members of the public that came to

         20          that site walk.  I also want to thank 4 of the town

                     board members who accompanied us after we extended

         21          an invitation to the town board.  We felt it was

                     necessary for your board to come out to see the

         22          property, to see the surrounding area, to see the

                     results of the noise survey and to actually see some

         23          of the facilities in operation.  You were able to

                     observe and we were able to substantiate in a

         24          substantive written submission that our noise levels

                     throughout the property can indeed be mitigated and

         25          can, in fact, comply with the town's noise
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          2          ordinance.  We also did a submission, I'm assuming

                     each of you got our March 27th submission.  Our

          3          submission contains information relative to traffic,

                     in particular turning situations in and out of our

          4          property.  It contains data on the noise survey.  As

                     far as the noise survey, your board suggested that

          5          we supplement the noise survey with an analysis of

                     noise levels across the way at College Road.  I

          6          believe Mr. Kline accompanied Mr. Ciarcia with the

                     noise reading device and were successful in taking

          7          those readings.  I want to make sure that you are

                     all clear on why we cited the Amodeo decision, and I

          8          think it actually bears some brief mention tonight.

                     I was surprised to see a reported decision that was

          9          so similar to what we are dealing with in many

                     respects.  The Westchester County Supreme Court, a

         10          matter of 2 months ago, confronted a situation down

                     county in White Plains where there was a composting

         11          as well as a mulching operation and there were

                     immediately adjacent residential neighbors who were

         12          concerned about the same types of issues that the

                     community was concerned with here.  In that

         13          decision, the court specifically said that there was

                     no proof that any odors, dust or noise was harmful

         14          to anyone living on the neighboring properties.  At

                     best, the neighbors testimony reflects their

         15          perceptions of occasional noise, vapors or odors,

                     but does not credibly establish any ongoing

         16          condition which would be harmful to them or other

                     members of the general public.  We have said and my

         17          clients have said repeatedly that no one is ignoring

                     concerns of the community, of the town and of the

         18          neighbors relative to noise, traffic, odors or

                     anything of the sort.  We have submitted extensive

         19          empirical data prepared by professional consultants

                     to address those concerns.  We have taken you and

         20          the town board as well as the neighbors on a site

                     visit.  Everything is out for inspection by you and

         21          by the neighbors.  We did that because we believe

                     the facts speak for themselves much like they do in

         22          the Amodeo situation.  The facts speak for

                     themselves that this operation in an M1 zoning

         23          district is a lawful use, and I should mention your

                     Zoning Board of Appeals we indicated in our

         24          submission did by voice vote unanimously adopt a

                     resolution for a written resolution to be adopted at

         25          their next meeting which will conclude that this is,
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          2          in fact, a lawful use in the M1 zoning district.

                            MR. KLARL:   They directed a decision and

          3          order for the next meeting indicating a favorable

                     finding that this use is allowed in that zone.  They

          4          didn't adopt the resolution yet.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   But they did vote and --

          5          (interrupted)

                            MR. KLARL:   To direct a decision and order.

          6                 MR. STEINMETZ:   To direct a positive

                     decision and order that this was a lawful use, and

          7          it wasn't even a majority vote, it was a unanimous

                     determination by the Zoning Board of Appeals after

          8          several months of appearances by my client in front

                     of that board.  Having said that, we are now at a

          9          situation where this site, my clients' property as

                     lessees on that property, is currently permitted to

         10          operate as a contractors yard.  Tim Cook has site

                     plan approval that your board I think granted in

         11          November of last year.  What we tried to show you

                     during the site walk is that we would have less

         12          impact, less disturbance and less overall adverse

                     impact for the surrounding area.  We will save 35

         13          trees.  We will have a limitation on the hours and

                     the days of the operation.  Unlike a contractors

         14          yard which could conceivably operate all year round

                     as Mr. Nolan made sure each of you understood, there

         15          will be approximately 65 days or 400 hours of the

                     tub grinding operation.  This is an operation that

         16          is far easier to control to regulate and to inspect.

                     Mr. Kline, you raised a very important question and

         17          we misspoke potentially on the record at the last

                     meeting.  There was a question about whether the

         18          D.E.C. had any regulatory jurisdiction.  The D.E.C.

                     has no actual permitting.  By D.E.C., I'm talking

         19          about the New York State Department of Environmental

                     Conservation.  The D.E.C. doesn't actually issue a

         20          permit.  For an operation of this nature and size as

                     my clients correctly pointed out, all we needed to

         21          do was register with the D.E.C.  You file paperwork

                     with the D.E.C., they acknowledge it and they grant

         22          the registration.  Ironically, we were able to turn

                     that D.E.C. registration in response to Mr. Kline's

         23          inquiry and e-mail, we were able to turn that around

                     in 72 hours.  This is now a registered permitted

         24          facility under that registration.  We submitted the

                     materials to that effect that is part of our written

         25          submission that we would be accepting less than
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          2          7,000 cubic yards of material.  We expect the zoning

                     board -- (interrupted)

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   A permit would be

                     required above 7,000?

          4                 MR. STEINMETZ:   I believe there is a

                     threshold, I believe over 10, that's correct.  We do

          5          expect a positive result from the zoning board.

                     However, as I'm sure your board is well aware, there

          6          is a proposed moratorium that has surfaced yesterday

                     from the town board.  A copy of a proposed

          7          moratorium was made available for the first time.

                     We reviewed it.  It's my understanding that the

          8          Zoning Board of Appeals is intending to pursue the

                     resolution that Mr. Klarl indicated and we would

          9          strongly urge your board to conduct tonight's public

                     hearing to certainly allow the members of the public

         10          and concerned citizens and business folks who are

                     here both for and against this application to speak.

         11          We would ask you to close the public hearing and at

                     the end of the public comment I'm going to come back

         12          up and I'm going to discuss with you procedurally

                     what I think your options are and what we really

         13          would like you to do.  My clients have spent a lot

                     of time, a lot of money, a lot of effort and energy

         14          with your board, with the town's professional

                     consultants and with the community on this

         15          operation.  We would like to see this thing move

                     forward.  It is a recycling green facility that will

         16          save the town, its residents, many of its businesses

                     money.  It will certainly reduce the carbon

         17          footprint currently associated with the

                     transportation of leaves out of this area.  The

         18          transportation of compost into this area.  This is a

                     wonderful project and one that I'm delighted as

         19          somebody in this community is on the private side of

                     the podium.  I am delighted to see that there are

         20          businesses, there are individuals and there are

                     environmental groups that have stood behind this

         21          application.  It's time to advance this thing to a

                     successful conclusion.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   David, you site the

                     Amodeo decision, but you give no information about

         23          the scope of that operation as compared to the scope

                     of the operation of your client.

         24                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Certainly, Mr. Chairman, if

                     there is inquiry that you have we would --

         25          (interrupted)
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's one thing to cite

                     it, but the specifications are not there to say

          3          whether it has relevance.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   There's not an awful lot of

          4          detail contained in the court's decision.  Maybe I

                     can tell you, we certainly will be happy to look

          5          into it.  As best we can see, Mr. Chairman, the

                     issue was extremely similar.  It is a similar sized

          6          property located in a similar type of area with both

                     commercial and residential uses abutting one

          7          another.  There were ironically very similar types

                     of concerns, legitimate concerns.  I've said it

          8          earlier.  It's probably the fifth time in this

                     application I've said it.  Noise is a legitimate

          9          concern.  Odor is a legitimate concern.  Each of

                     these are.  The issue is whether they rise to the

         10          level of unmitigated significant adverse impacts.

                     There's no empirical data in your record that shows

         11          any of these items cannot nor have not been

                     adequately mitigated.  We are going to generate

         12          incredibly usable, functional and valuable to both

                     the community and others, compost.  CompostWerks is

         13          regionally renowned for the type of work that they

                     do.  We have had landscapers and business folks from

         14          all throughout the region come before your

                     microphone at the last public hearing as well as the

         15          zoning board, and I think there were others here

                     again tonight who will tell you this is a business

         16          that is in demand.  This is a time economically,

                     locally, regionally, statewide and nationally where

         17          you have a responsibility as a planning board to

                     help stimulate the economy.  This is one of those

         18          applications.  It is a lawful use in a business

                     zone.  It's time to get it can going.

         19                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Steinmetz, on the Amodeo

                     decision is that down in White Plains, Larchmont, it

         20          was a nursery, Greenburgh area?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   It's in the City of White

         21          Plains right on Mamaroneck Avenue.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Goes back about 10 years?

         22                 MR. STEINMETZ:   The facility or the

                     litigation 10 years?

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   Facility.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Facility has been there for

         24          a number of years.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We received all the

         25          correspondence that the public has sent to us, both
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          2          for and against the application.  You are invited to

                     speak.  Interested in new issues that you have.  We

          3          certainly understand the issues of traffic, noise,

                     potential odors that may emanate from the proposed

          4          operation.  Let me ask one question.  How many

                     people here were at the site visit?  Anybody here at

          5          the site visit?  Okay, next question.  How many

                     people changed their minds after the site visit?

          6          Okay, all right.  So it's a public hearing.

                     Let's -- (interrupted)

          7                 MR. STEINMETZ:   One point of information.

                     It's my understanding that at the work session which

          8          is not part of the record, you all asked your

                     professionals whether they could quantify the

          9          letters for and against and whether they had any

                     comment on that.  I would appreciate that would be

         10          made part of the record.  I believe questions were

                     put to Mr. Kehoe.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I did.  I asked the

                     questions.

         12                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This is a public hearing.

         13                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Can that be made part of the

                     record?

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.  You just did.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   The answer to your question?

         15                 MR. KEHOE:   We don't know that answer yet.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   He stopped counting.

         16                 MR. KEHOE:   We can get that.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   I thought -- (interrupted)

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It was conjecture.  He

                     didn't have a specific number.  He had a sense of

         18          what they were.  Let's get real number.

                            MR. FOLEY:   On the same subject, you said

         19          environmental groups had appeared at the last

                     meeting.  I took notes.  Which environmental groups?

         20                 MR. STEINMETZ:   I know that one of the

                     leaders of Cortlandt Watch spoken out and written --

         21          (interrupted)

                            MR. FOLEY:   As an individual?

         22                 MR. STEINMETZ:   In favor of this

                     application.

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   But there weren't environmental

                     groups?

         24                 MR. STEINMETZ:   If I said environmental

                     group rather than an environmental leader, I would

         25          say one of the leading environmentalists in this
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          2          community that Mr. Foley in 19 years of appearing at

                     the microphone in connection with applications long

          3          before you were on this board, I have never been on

                     the same side of an application as Susan MacDonald

          4          and I am proud to be -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You have to pick your

          5          clients better.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   The Nolans have maybe taught

          6          me.  I'm extremely pleased to make that part of the

                     record.  I

          7                 MR. FOLEY:   I'm not questioning her.  I just

                     wanted to clarify what you meant by environmental.

          8                 MR. STEINMETZ:   All I know is Mr. Foley is

                     I've been to enumerable meetings where you have

          9          listened intently to her testimony and I know how

                     you value it and I'm delighted to know that she is

         10          on the same side as I am on this application.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This is a public hearing.

         11          Let's come up to the microphone, state your name and

                     address for the record.  Say what you have to say

         12          and try to keep it brief.  There are quite a lot of

                     people that wish to speak this evening.  Please,

         13          first person.

                            MR. GRATTAN:   My name is Patrick Grattan.  I

         14          of live on College Hill in Montrose.  Mr. Steinmetz

                     just mentioned a decision down in Westchester saying

         15          that there are no adverse effects.  I'd like to

                     address that point.  I found a study by the Cornell

         16          Waste Management Institute published in 2007.  It's

                     been Ellen Z. Harrison, Director.  It's a summary of

         17          the literature in the field.  The conclusion

                     basically is that most studies done -- and this is

         18          essentially on composting, industrial composting.

                     Most studies that have been done have been done for

         19          safety of workers at the sites and there are

                     questions of airborne pathogens, vectors.  There are

         20          fungal vectors that come off of composting and they

                     have deleterious effects on respiratory issues for

         21          people.  Most of the studies have been about workers

                     in these areas.  The problem is there are very few

         22          studies according to the Cornell study, and it's a

                     collection of different studies in the field.  There

         23          are very few studies on neighbors.  Some studies say

                     that pathogen vectors can go up to 1,500 feet and

         24          there are respiratory problems.  Some studies says a

                     couple hundred feet.  The conclusion that the

         25          Cornell Institute says is basically there is no
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          2          evidence that composting on an industrial scale is

                     safe for neighbors.  So just like an hypothesis in

          3          science, you can't prove something that is a hundred

                     percent true, but you try an disprove it.  There is

          4          no affirmative prove that composting facilities do

                     not cause harm.  There is a lot of various proof

          5          that they do cause respiratory problems for people

                     in neighboring areas, 2 different levels.  I have

          6          one concern not only that I live nearby and also

                     concern for my neighbors of my community that also

          7          live nearby, I also take the train every morning in

                     the city so I wake up at 5 in the morning so I can

          8          go to work in New York.  That train is probably, I

                     don't know, 200 yards, Mr. Steinmetz, would you

          9          know?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   I don't know offhand.

         10                 MR. GRATTAN:   A thousand feet I would say.

                     But it's close, so I have a concern that that would

         11          adversely affect people's health at the train

                     station.  I don't know if anybody has even thought

         12          of that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You feel differently if

         13          the operation is 60 days a year versus longer?

                            MR. RATTON:   I don't think it matters.  In

         14          some of the studies that I read, they tried to --

                     they couldn't find the fungal pathogens, but they

         15          could find that the fungal pathogens cycled in

                     greater or lesser degrees and they couldn't really

         16          measure when or why that was happening in 60 days, I

                     don't know.  I work downtown in Manhattan.  I was

         17          one of the first people from my firm who moved down

                     to the 9/11 area in the early spring.  I've had

         18          issues, respiratory issues and I've been in areas

                     where I would not necessarily have wanted to have

         19          been had I not had a job down there, so yes, this

                     does concern me that there is a possibility for

         20          health risks.  Again, these things are not widely

                     studied.  How many large composting, industrial

         21          composting facilities are in operation in our area?

                     In the state for that matter?  All the information

         22          that I've found online, and the amazing thing about

                     our day and age now is you can find these things

         23          online.  You can read the meetings, the notes of the

                     meetings in Croton in 1998 when there were issues

         24          with a transfer facility, so all this is open to the

                     public.  I think everyone should be familiar with

         25          the history.  If you are not, you know, I invite
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          2          people to enlighten themselves.  But I do have -- I

                     do have definite concerns about safety issues.  You

          3          know, in the Cornell study which I'll gladly send

                     forward to the board, one of the suggestions is that

          4          well, these areas can be enclosed.  Now, if you

                     enclosed the tree chipping and you enclosed the bins

          5          for the organic waste, I guess that would mitigate

                     noise that would mitigate the pathogens if you had a

          6          filtration system.  I don't know, I'm not an expert

                     in the area, but that's what the study seems to

          7          suggest.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

          8                 MR. JOHNSON:   Tom Johnson, Crugers Station

                     Road.  My concern is a traffic concern about because

          9          it is a facility as the attorney brought up, a

                     regional facility that is in great demand, not a lot

         10          of places for a lot of these folks to come, that's

                     why a lot of the contractors were in favor of it,

         11          they wanted to bring their stuff to a different

                     place.  It was just limited to Cortlandt businesses

         12          or the town of Cortlandt, I think it would be have a

                     very minimous impact on Albany Post Road.  The

         13          problem is when you open it up, and it's a private

                     business and in order to say profitable and they

         14          sink a lot of money into this as they were talking

                     about, in order to get that money back they will

         15          have to get stuff from everywhere which means there

                     will be more than one or 2 trucks going in and out

         16          of there.  Albany Post Road is not a very good road

                     and it's not a very good location.  What do I mean

         17          by that?  If trucks were coming from Putnam County

                     and it was right off the highway and they don't have

         18          to roll it down Albany Post Road, it wouldn't be

                     much of a problem.  When you look at the 2 exits

         19          from the highway, the one down in Croton and the one

                     up in Peekskill, they have to rumble almost equal

         20          distance to where those exits are to this location.

                     They have to rumble right to our town to get there.

         21          In addition to there being a high school right on

                     Albany Post Road and grammar school, there's a

         22          Cortlandt Engine Company which I'm a member of and a

                     Cortlandt Volunteer Ambulance Corps which I'm a

         23          member of.  That's our main means of egress to go to

                     our calls and get to our calls.  They are volunteer

         24          organizations which means the stations around

                     manned, which means we have to get to the station,

         25          get to our vehicles, get into the vehicles and get
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          2          to the call.  The lot of first responders from the

                     fire department can go directly to the call, but we

          3          have to get trucks there so we do have to get

                     drivers there.  In addition to that, what is coming

          4          down the pike are things that the planning board

                     doesn't have to deal with too much, maybe the V.A.

          5          will be putting a lot of traffic in our way with the

                     facility, maybe New York State will build a much

          6          larger parking lot for the train station.  All these

                     things are in close proximity.  The traffic on

          7          Albany Post Road is bad.  It's one lane in each

                     direction.  Not a very large shoulder.  Not a lot of

          8          room for people to move their trucks by when there

                     is a call.  The Cortlandt Ambulance which is right

          9          across the street from us goes on 2,000 calls a

                     year.  We are talking about an artery of road that

         10          is used a lot.  Quite honestly it's not a very good

                     road.  It's tight.  It's windy.  A hilly.  It's a

         11          lot of blind turns.  If you are going to start

                     bringing a lot of big trucks in from out of our

         12          region, like I said, I hate to punish the businesses

                     in our region.  I wish this could be a Town of

         13          Cortlandt thing and only a handful of trucks going

                     in and out of there.  Cook has a handful of trucks

         14          going in and out of there, J.P. McHale has a handful

                     of the trucks going in and out of there.  This could

         15          be a very large involve trucks.  And once we give

                     him the ability to do it, God bless, I hope he makes

         16          a lot of money, but for him to make a lot of money

                     there's going to have to be a lot of trucks.

         17          There's a business directly across, Quality Circle.

                     Quality Circle gets large rig deliveries, but they

         18          don't get a lot.  It's not a very large enterprise.

                     In order for them to get their rigs up there they

         19          have to block both lanes of Albany Post Road.  If

                     anyone of you have ever been to the gym around the

         20          corner, people trying to pass people trying to get

                     in and out of there, there's not a good shoulder

         21          there.  It's a tight facility.  You are going to

                     start putting big trucks on that road in large

         22          volume plus with everybody else, plus with all the

                     things coming down the pike over time, and there

         23          will only be more things coming down the pike over

                     time, like the V.A., like the state making the

         24          parking lot bigger for the train station, those

                     trucks are going to create a problem.  It's going to

         25          increase our response time to get to calls.  That's
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          2          a public safety issue.  I didn't hear any talk about

                     how many trucks would be coming in and out.  If

          3          somebody said no, listen Mr. Johnson, you're wrong,

                     there's only going to be 4 or 5 a day, maybe even 7

          4          or 8 a day, that kind of deals with my concern, but

                     knowing there could be a significant amount of

          5          trucks coming in and out of there a day, that's a

                     tight area.  That's where I get my propane.  I know

          6          how to get in and out of that spot.  It's not that

                     big.  Once you get back there, sure, there's plenty

          7          of space.  Think about getting in and out of it.

                     Think about if a lot of people went to this site,

          8          what it was like all of you driving in there and

                     driving out of there during a busy traffic time.

          9          Think about that.  That should be your number 1

                     thought.  Outside of that as far as noise and air

         10          pollution, I know nothing about that stuff so I'm

                     not going to comment on that.  I thank you for your

         11          time and thank you for listening.  Have a good

                     night.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                            MS. GRATTEN:   Hi, good evening.  My name is

         13          Martina Gratten.  I'm a resident at College Hill in

                     Montrose.  First I would like to thank you for your

         14          time this evening.  I would like to preface my

                     remarks by stating I'm against the approval for

         15          Cortlandt Organics to run the industrial composting

                     operation and wood waste processing facility.  Allow

         16          me to begin by telling you a little bit about me and

                     my family.  We moved to Montrose just over 2 years

         17          ago and we chose this little hamlet specifically

                     because of its peaceful laid back nature and

         18          solitude and quiet.  Although we are in close

                     proximity to the nuclear power plant, we thought

         19          that evacuation routes in the event of a emergency

                     are reasonable and safe.  A perfect place to start a

         20          family.  Until now.  My first concern is the noise

                     and pollution which will most certainly be coming

         21          from an industrialized for profit organics

                     operation.  I personally believe this industry will

         22          not be properly regulated without further

                     governmental oversight.  Despite the fact it will

         23          nonetheless be located less than 200 feet from the

                     nearest home resident, an outrage in and of itself

         24          from a health and quality of life standpoint.  To

                     put this in some perspective, image you and your son

         25          or daughter at a baseball game on a Saturday.  Now,
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          2          less than a field length away imagine trucks and

                     machinery moving and working with all the noise and

          3          debris and dust which accompanies this

                     industrialized business.  The odors from various

          4          trucks and other vehicles idling nearby close enough

                     to smell and inhale poisonous fumes.  The location

          5          of Cortlandt Organics in Montrose will essentially

                     make enjoying a backyard barbecue with windows open

          6          on a hot summer day sitting outside watching your

                     children play quietly an impossibility.  I know

          7          because I live within 500 yards from the proposed

                     site from Cortlandt Organics and last Saturday my

          8          husband and I returned from a day trip to a loud and

                     unseemly grinding noise which then initiated a drive

          9          around the neighborhood with windows down to

                     pinpoint the location.  Later that week the clean up

         10          process was less noisy, but not much less

                     disruptive.  Can the town guarantee me that my

         11          family is safe from the pollution and fumes that

                     will most likely result from this industry?  Safe

         12          from poisonous fumes, debris and dust that we will

                     be inhaling on a regular basis?  Noise pollution?

         13          In the event of an emergency will my family be able

                     to leave the area safely and expeditiously?  I

         14          understand fully that Westchester County, Department

                     of Emergency and many other safety other

         15          organizations coupled with Home Land Security has

                     done a thorough job on planning evacuation routes

         16          for all residents near and far Indian Point.

                     However, I would argue that residents living within

         17          close proximity to Indian Point are exposed to

                     additional risks.  Increased traffic due to more

         18          industry which appears to be growing in our

                     community.  Because Cortlandt Organics is for

         19          profit, no one can legally limit or regulate how

                     many trucks, flat beds, compost vehicles, etcetera

         20          will be entering and exiting the facility.  We do

                     not know how many or how heavy these trucks will be

         21          and to what degree they will affect our roads and

                     how that will require repair, maintenance, causing

         22          evacuation routes to be strained further since

                     trucks and vehicles are designated to leave using

         23          the same route.  I contend that we have too little

                     knowledge at present about how large an impact

         24          Cortlandt Organics growth and traffic will have on

                     the future.  How large can this business become?  As

         25          John Nolan has quoted in the Lower Hudson Online
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          2          publication, there are very few places to bring

                     leaves and tree waste.  There's a market for it.  My

          3          goal is to take waste from our community and recycle

                     it.  Does Mr. Nolan want all of Westchester County's

          4          leaves and all the landscaping debris, all of it

                     from Westchester County to come to Montrose?

          5          Shouldn't he want as much organic waste as possible?

                     After all, he will be running a business for profit.

          6          And we have only seen an acre or 2 as an example and

                     there are 11 acres there.  As a final note, the

          7          details around the composting operation all seem a

                     bit vague frankly.  What precautions will be taken

          8          against airborne pathogens, odors, waste runoff,

                     noise, diesel pollution from the trucks?  Which type

          9          of industrial composting are we referring to?

                     Aerated static pile composting?  High fiber

         10          composting?  Invessular tunnel composting?  Vermin

                     composting?  There are roughly 8 different types of

         11          feasible, responsible, ecological and even perhaps

                     profitable ways to run an industrial composting

         12          site.  Most of these are contained indoors within a

                     very large structure.  Lastly, I'd like to remind

         13          the town that there's a good reason why most

                     industrial composting sites are owned by

         14          municipalities.  It's very difficult to regulate a

                     private for profit industry that will be dealing

         15          with very complicated decomposition processes that

                     may very possibly cause dangerous health issues.

         16          Remember, Mr. Nolan would like to invite the entire

                     county to his new site since we have so few now.  I

         17          wonder why that is.  Thank you so much for your

                     time.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody else wish to

                     comment?

         19                 MS. PANDOLFINO:   I'll try to skip over some

                     of the stuff that has been already been mentioned.

         20          I'd like to say that I appreciate the time and

                     energy and money that the Nolan brothers have --

         21          (interrupted)

                            MR. BERNARD:   Could you state your name?

         22                 MS. PANDOLFINO:   Susan Pandolfino.  I'd like

                     to say that I appreciate the time, money and energy

         23          that the Nolan brothers have put into beginning the

                     process of trying to start their business here.  But

         24          I would also like to say that as a homeowner and

                     property owner in this area for over 20 years, 25

         25          actually, I too have put in a lot of time and money
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          2          and effort and that's where I live, so if it takes a

                     little longer, then it takes a little longer.

          3          Anyway, I doubt there's anyone here who is opposed

                     to the idea of composting, but we have a lot of

          4          concerns about the operation.  Including its size,

                     the noise, the intensive -- actually the intense and

          5          constant noise levels, environmental impact, air

                     quality, dust, and other health hazards,

          6          combustibility of this type of industry and the

                     burden it can create for our fire department, the

          7          truck traffic, safety, visual impact, property

                     values, future plans, and the effectiveness of

          8          monitoring such an industry in a densely populated

                     already industry laden corridor.  A business such as

          9          this needs to be monitored on more than one level.

                     The number of trucks entering and exiting and

         10          materials that are being brought in for processing,

                     the air, water, noise pollution, pest infestations,

         11          what is being processed with compost and chips?  The

                     land use as far as filling, tree removal and parking

         12          of vehicles and machinery on the property.  The

                     idling on trucks in accordance with the new

         13          Westchester County Idling Law which allows for 3

                     minutes.  Exactly what material will be allowed to

         14          be dropped off?  That's a question.  What materials

                     would be allowed to be processed with the compost

         15          and the wood chipping and what will the hours of

                     operation for the entire process be, not just the

         16          wood chipping part of the business?  Once the Stone

                     Barns consultants are no longer on the site, how

         17          will the management of composting be monitored?  I'd

                     like to read a short paragraph from an article

         18          written by Holly Wescott who is a compost specialist

                     with the Washington State Department of Ecology in

         19          Olympia and the article is based on her presentation

                     at the Biocycle West Coast Conference.  Lesson

         20          Number 7.  Managing Odors Equals Survival.  In

                     Washington State, odor problems are still the

         21          leading cause of failure at composting facilities.

                     The best strategy of new facilities is to develop an

         22          active odor management plan right from the start.

                     Such a plan outlines clear steps and technology and

         23          technological improvements that will be made if the

                     odor becomes a problem.  Even though some areas of

         24          the country are looking at actual air emissions from

                     composting operations, the bottom line for air

         25          quality is still don't make a stink that affects
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          2          your neighbors.  The vigilant management of

                     proportions of composting materials is necessary

          3          according to what we were told at the site

                     inspection.  As far as addition of grass clippings

          4          to the mix in order control the odors.  There are 3

                     businesses located together back there and you are

          5          all using the same entrance and exit.  How will it

                     be possible monitor what trucks go in and out for

          6          each specific business?  Vehicles are allowed to be

                     parked back there long-term or short-term and how

          7          many for each business?  Should this application be

                     approved, will the town request the applicants to

          8          provide an insurance policy to cover cost in the

                     event of mismanagement or insolvency?  What will

          9          phase 2 consist of?  Still haven't heard much of

                     that.  I really don't know.  I was looking at the

         10          site plan and it is very hard to imagine that.

                     Another paragraph that caught my eye on the site

         11          plan states parking on the site shall include, but

                     not be limited to the following vehicles:  Tractors,

         12          straight trucks, backhoes, front end loaders,

                     excavators, bulldozers, graders, rollers, pickup

         13          trucks, truck trailers, vans and cars.  The site may

                     also contain portable equipment, including but not

         14          limited to tub grinders, trommell screening, trash

                     containers and dumpsters.  What is not allowed to be

         15          parked on this site and what is the number of

                     vehicles?  The statement also mentions tub grinders

         16          plural.  Will there be more than one tub grinder

                     operating on this site?  What is the environmental

         17          impact of so many vehicles in one area?  When I was

                     at the site inspection I noticed a number of

         18          containers lining the property.  Will they be

                     remaining on the property or are they considered

         19          unrelated to the wood chipping composting operation?

                     As far as the noise that was heard at the site

         20          inspection, it was very different from the noise

                     that was heard during the set up part of the

         21          procedure.  The tub chipper was running so loud it

                     could be heard over the Route 9 traffic.  Because my

         22          husband, myself and some neighbors were sitting

                     outside.  We heard something that sounded like

         23          helicopters buzzing overhead.  Figured out what it

                     was.  Tried to get a look at it and the only place

         24          you could see it from was Route 9.  We pulled over

                     to the side of Route 9 and you could hear while

         25          standing on Route 9 the tub chipper noise over the

          1                      PB 25-08 CORTLANDT ORGANICS                21

          2          sound of the Route 9 traffic.  When they were

                     setting up for this business, I was inside, no idea

          3          they were setting up for this.  I could hear with my

                     windows shut the tub grinder going and the constant

          4          noise of the backup beepers of the trucks.  What you

                     saw at the site inspection was a little snippet of

          5          what is going to be going on there.  There were no

                     trucks moving around, there were no backup beepers,

          6          only one machine was running and they had built a

                     berm 3/4s around way around the machine to muffle

          7          the noise.  That berm is not always going to be

                     there and not going to be that tall.  As far as

          8          health hazards and dangers to the community, who is

                     responsible for the protection or liable for the

          9          remediating for any dangers posed to the community?

                     As we know this industry is highly combustible.  If

         10          a fire should break out and spread to neighboring

                     businesses, for example contractors yard, septic

         11          company with which they share a driveway, what are

                     the implications as far as hazardous materials

         12          catching fire or becoming airborne?  I ask this not

                     only for the health risk to the community, but also

         13          out the extreme concern for the health and safety of

                     our local firemen.  Has this property been

         14          remediated from its past uses?  It is my

                     understanding that it has previously been used as a

         15          contractors yard.  Food for thought.  Cortlandt

                     won't have to truck their debris out of town to be

         16          processed, but the rest of the county will be

                     encouraged to truck theirs in.  How does this help

         17          our carbon footprint?

                            MR. KLINE:   Ma'am, can I ask you a question?

         18          You were reading from something a few moments ago

                     that was describing the number, types of vehicles

         19          allowed.

                            MS. PANDOLFINO:   That was the site plan.

         20                 MR. KLINE:   Was that the prior site plan

                     approval or is that the current application?  It

         21          sounded like the prior approval which is actually

                     what would be undone if this were approved.  We have

         22          4 or 5 or 6 public hearings over the course of a

                     year which led to the site plan approval that I

         23          believe you were reading from.  That's the approval

                     that is in place.  If they were granted approval for

         24          what they are now applying for, that approval would

                     be undone and that would not occur.  Just so it's

         25          clear.
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          2                 MS. PANDOLFINO:   I hope you're right.

                            MR. KLARL:   It sounds like you read from the

          3          Cook approval that's was last November.

                            MR. KLINE:   This is not an application to

          4          add onto the prior approval, it's an application to

                     essentially due away with the prior approval and put

          5          this in its place.

                            MS. PANDOLFINO:   The site seems to be one in

          6          the same and I don't see them going for any

                     different approval for that site other than maybe

          7          some of the details.

                            MR. KLINE:   There's an existing sort of a

          8          front closer to 9A as one parcel that is not

                     involved in this application and was not involved in

          9          the prior application that was before us for a year,

                     year and a half.  The application that was before us

         10          for over a year, year and a half was the back area,

                     the area that is now under this application for the

         11          composting facility.

                            MS. PANDOLFINO:   Unfortunately none of us

         12          were ever notified for that so we have no idea about

                     those hearings.  We are coming into this right now,

         13          this is our second opportunity to speak.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

         14                 MS. ZEWACKI:   My name is Helen Zewacki.  I

                     live at 20 Crugers Avenue in Crugers.  I have a

         15          couple questions.  I was at the visit that Sunday.

                     First of all it was raining that day.  It was very

         16          low pressure, sound doesn't really travel that far

                     during a low pressure day.  I think any noise levels

         17          that were taken that day is not going to be a true

                     noise level that could happen because low pressure

         18          will keep the sound down.  Second of all, on that

                     site visit, I kind of saw a pile that looked like

         19          ground up blacktop.  There were pieces of larger

                     blacktop that wasn't ground down, so that was a

         20          question I had as what the blacktop was doing on

                     that site and is that any part of composting?  I

         21          don't know.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Very quickly, actually Miss

         22          Todd asked that question during the site inspection

                     while we were out there.  It was explained that

         23          that's part of the, as Mr. Kline was referring to

                     earlier, the approved Tim Cook contractors yard site

         24          plan approved in March 2008, that the site plan of

                     which was signed by the board in November 2008.

         25          That plan calls for millings of ground asphalt to be
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          2          placed as the hardened surface of the extensive

                     array of trucks that Mr. Kline referred to, tractors

          3          straight trucks, backhoes, front end loaders,

                     bulldozers, graders, rollers, pickup trucks, vans,

          4          cars not to exceed 50 vehicles.  It's all part of

                     the approved Cook site plan and it was a hardened

          5          base that was proposed.

                            MS. ZEWACKI:   That would be a concern

          6          because to me anything construction debris that

                     could be brought onto that site and I saw a mound of

          7          it that's not on their property, but it was just

                     over on the other side of the retention basin, there

          8          was a big pile of construction debris and I think

                     that's either Bolata's or somebody else's.  The town

          9          couldn't even take care of their own little compost

                     site without having compost debris brought on the

         10          town's compost site which basically was not allowed

                     there and contaminates the area as well.  I'm also

         11          the treasurer of the Montrose Fire District and it

                     was brought to my attention by a couple of the

         12          firemen that that proposed site for Cortlandt

                     Organics used to be kind of like a dump years ago

         13          back in the '70s.  I know that one of the

                     commissioners who was also a firemen said that they

         14          had fought a fire down there on July 4th weekend

                     back in the late '70s and the firemen also came out

         15          with a rash on their body.  It was then told to me

                     by another firemen that what happened during that

         16          fire on that July 4th weekend was that they had to

                     bring in a backhoe to kind of dig up the ground

         17          because the fire was deep into the ground and when

                     they dug up this ground there was construction

         18          debris all under there.  There was like broken up

                     houses and wood and everything buried underneath

         19          this ground, so my concern is that that is still

                     there.  I asked this fireman what happened after the

         20          fire was put out and he said they just covered all

                     that stuff back over again.  So is it still there?

         21          I don't know.  Maybe soil borings or something could

                     be taken on that property.  Another concern that I

         22          have is who did the traffic study for this property?

                     Do we know who did the traffic study?

         23                 MR. STEINMETZ:   The town had a consultant do

                     one, that would be Adler Consulting in 2007 and then

         24          Mr. Ciarcia -- (interrupted)

                            MR. BERNARD:   All this conversation taking

         25          place off mike isn't being recorded.  There's a lot
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          2          of people at home that can't hear what you're

                     saying.  The microphone comes off, let's use it.

          3                 MR. STEINMETZ:    Mr. Canning from Adler

                     Consulting did a report for the town in 2007.  Mr.

          4          Ciarcia submitted a supplement in March 2009.  About

                     a week ago concluding there would be a reduction in

          5          the peek hour vehicular trips because of the hours

                     of operation that the Nolans have agreed to and the

          6          nature of their operation.  The temporal

                     distribution of traffic for the proposed operation

          7          is far less impactful for the temporal or time

                     distribution that was already approved by your

          8          board.

                            MS. ZEWACKI:   My concern still is the

          9          traffic on Route 9A.  I know you heard it from a lot

                     of people.  Tom Johnson who was up here before is my

         10          neighbor in Crugers so we both travel that same

                     route.  Like he said too with the fire department,

         11          the ambulance corps, just to go from where Cortlandt

                     Ambulance is to the nursing home over at Springvale,

         12          my neighbor, and the nursing home over at the V.A.

                     hospital, that is the direct route that they would

         13          have to take to get there.  So like he said, there's

                     2,000 calls a year just for the fire department --

         14          for the ambulance corps and a lot more for the fire

                     department, so you know, traffic concern is

         15          definitely a concern of mine.  And I guess the

                     swinging into enter the property, like how much of

         16          a -- I don't know the correct term to call it where

                     the trucks would have to make that turn to go to the

         17          right to get into the property, would they be

                     crossing that double yellow line every time they

         18          would be coming in and out of that property and

                     causing possible accidents or -- it's not a wide

         19          lane there, so I don't know what their swing radius

                     or turning radius would be, would they be crossing

         20          that double yellow line every single time they came

                     in and out of that property.  That would be a major

         21          concern too.  Teenagers travel that road when they

                     leave and go to school at Hendrick Hudson and we

         22          have had too many accidents in our town with the

                     teenagers.  They are not experienced drivers and

         23          that's a concern with all these added trucks coming

                     into our town.

         24                 MS. KNAPP:   Good evening, my name is Joan

                     Knapp.  I'm speaking here on behalf of a few people

         25          over there, 6 people.  Just so you know everything
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          2          is on record.  First I'd like to say that Miss

                     MacDonald did come out in favor of the composting,

          3          but not the wood chipping.  There are 2 distinct

                     operations going on here.  She was for the

          4          composting, but not the wood chipping.  Also, this

                     is and was before the zoning board.  We tried to

          5          argue this is a logging industry.  I think the

                     sticking point where they are going to vote this is

          6          a permitted use is that it is not in the field.  If

                     you look at the tub chipper, the size of that

          7          machinery, there's no way you could navigate it to

                     get it into the field per se.  You would actually

          8          have to have it in an area close to where the actual

                     logging operations are, take the trees down, bring

          9          it to it and that would still be considered in the

                     field and you are basically doing the same thing

         10          here.  It was mentioned at the site visit that maybe

                     it could be enclosed into a building, but you can't,

         11          because it would then be a saw mill which is clearly

                     not a permitted use.  So if it's not a permitted use

         12          enclosed, why would it be permitted outside?  Which

                     is again before the zoning board.  And also why the

         13          authors of the SIC tried to cut down on the noxious

                     uses.  If it's not allowed indoors, why would it be

         14          allowed outdoors and have an affect on the

                     residents?  The decibel levels taken were taken

         15          after the 3-sided berm were put up and before the

                     berm was put up it was considerably louder.  It was

         16          explained to us that the berm would need to be taken

                     down from time to time because of the threat of

         17          fires, so we will have to listen to the higher

                     decibel levels as that berm is being reconstructed

         18          every 10, 12, 14 days, we are note sure, as

                     everything is being moved around there.  It was also

         19          stated that the distance to the nearest home in the

                     application was 357 feet.  I don't know where it was

         20          measured from what point of the property to the

                     actual home, but you have to remember that you know,

         21          even though you may measure to the physical home

                     itself, the people that live in the neighborhood

         22          have a right to enjoy their outdoor space also, not

                     just be confined to their home, but enjoy the

         23          outside spaces in their back yards and front yards.

                     I hope you take that into consideration.  I think

         24          this has already been asked, the cumulative effect

                     of the noise levels of the tub chipper, trammel

         25          screener, trucks, back up beepers, 7 blowers going
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          2          simultaneously, this has to be taken into account

                     also.  The vehicles that will be transporting

          3          materials to the site large or small will inevitably

                     leave in their wake leaves, branches, yard waste,

          4          dust, even the trucks with the tarps have a tendency

                     to spill over.  That is up and down Albany Post

          5          Road.  The dust from the tub chipper, I don't think

                     it's an acceptable level.  Because the site visit it

          6          was on a cloudy day after it had rained all night

                     long.  All of the wood that was going to be

          7          processed was, of course, west.  As it went into the

                     machinery you could still see the dust coming out of

          8          there.  Just imagine what it would be like after a

                     dry spell in the summertime and that thing going.

          9          We were originally told they were going to chip from

                     January through June and then we were told 3 months

         10          and then we were told it was chipped on an as needed

                     basis.  It doesn't make sense that a huge expensive

         11          piece of machinery would be used on an as needed

                     basis and 3 hours a day and now as of tonight back

         12          to 6 hours day.  In a letter that the owner of the

                     machinery wrote to the town it was stated the tub

         13          chipper was to run 6 hours day for approximately 65

                     days.  I know that if I owned it and if I was paid

         14          by the hours chipping or the volume produced, I

                     would run that machine at full tilt for as long as

         15          possible because I'm going to make as much money as

                     I can.  This is not a small backyard chipper.  If

         16          you fire this thing up you have to make it worth

                     while.  You just don't chip on demand.  If somebody

         17          comes in and wants 3 yards of mulch you are not

                     going to fire up a thousand horsepower machine.  It

         18          just doesn't make sense.  We know Stone Barns is

                     going to come in and overseeing the composting.

         19          They run a wonderful operation.  They are

                     educational. They are on 80 acres.  They only

         20          compost from their property.  Manure, yard waste,

                     grass clippings, wood.  Again, they do it the right

         21          way.  They are educational.  Nothing is being

                     brought into them.  Nothing is being brought out

         22          again.  Everything stays on the property.  There is

                     no effect on the residents in the area, zero.

         23          Again, they have complete control over it.  When

                     they come in here and they are going to oversee it,

         24          we don't know how long they will stay.  We don't

                     know if the quality of the compost will be there.

         25          There's no guarantee in that.  I would be willing to
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          2          bet that Stone Barns does not have a tub chipper.

                     The size of this thing is just unbelievable.  Also,

          3          in the letter from the owner of the machinery, he

                     writes to further reduce the risk of fire, the

          4          grinding of wood would be scheduled to ensure that

                     the mulch inventory does not exceed a 7-week supply.

          5          The grinding of wood will be scheduled seasonally to

                     keep pace with demand to prevent the stockpiling of

          6          large quantities of mulch for long periods of time

                     thus reducing the potential for fires.  We were told

          7          that the machinery would not be permanent on the

                     property.  Now he's talking about seasonal.  You

          8          know, if it's a stationary piece of machinery it has

                     to be considered a saw mill, which again is not a

          9          permitted use.  There are many municipalities.

                     Everything is saying we need composting, we want

         10          composting.  Where can we get compost?  There are

                     many in the area that have it.  Bedford has it free

         11          to residents, Briarcliff has it free to anyone,

                     Yonkers will sell it to you, East Westchester, White

         12          Plains, Harrison, Larchmont, Mount Pleasant and

                     Yorktown.  These sites are successful because they

         13          have no impact on residents.  There is a new

                     non-idling law in Westchester County effective

         14          February 10th.  The law which bans cars, trucks and

                     SUVs from idling for more than 3 minutes in

         15          temperature above 32 degrees, violators face a fine

                     of $250.  How are you going to have a couple of

         16          these trucks coming in there and not idling for 3

                     minutes?  If you have 2 trucks, one behind the

         17          other, you know it's going to be more than 3 minutes

                     by the time they come in, circle around, dump it and

         18          go back out again, it's not going to be less than 3

                     minutes.  The traffic study done by Adler, it says

         19          in the study, Adler assumed that the proposed

                     contractors yard would generate the same level of

         20          traffic activity as the existing yard.  Adler

                     predicted morning and evening peek hour trips to be

         21          28 and 29 respectively.  To mitigate potential for

                     increased traffic, Cortlandt Organics will operate

         22          between 8 and 4.  During the peak season the

                     facility will be staffed by 5 employees.  Since no

         23          comparable operations exist in the area, estimates

                     were made by interviewing the operators of the

         24          proposed facility.  You really can't go by that

                     because if you are looking at it, January and

         25          February there are 2 vehicles a day.  March is 5.
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          2          April 14.  May, June, July, August, September 14

                     vehicles a day.  October, November 16 vehicles.  14

          3          in December.  But according to the D.E.C., they are

                     allowed to accept up to 10,000 cubic yards of leave

          4          which they can go up to, and again this connects

                     with the traffic.  Just for argument sake, suppose

          5          they start collecting leaves in the fall around

                     October 14th which is a reasonable time when the

          6          leaves start to fall through December 15th when most

                     leaves have already fallen.  That would give the

          7          landscapers and municipalities 8 workweeks, 5 days a

                     week for 40 possible delivery days Monday through

          8          Friday.  If only 30 yard container trucks are used,

                     and these are 22 feet long, 8 feet wide and 5 and a

          9          half feet high, we would take the 40 possibly work

                     days divided by the 333 trucks, again 30 yard

         10          containers completely full, that would be 8 and a

                     third full trucks every day entering and exiting,

         11          but you can't figure on 30 yard container trucks.

                     Not everybody is going to have that.  If you even

         12          figure a normal dump truck, which is 10 cubic yards,

                     the number of trucks per day would jump to 45 and

         13          that is if they are full.  How do you determine if

                     they are full or if they are not full?  Who is going

         14          to say that and how are we going to count the number

                     of cars coming in and limit the number of vehicles?

         15          I don't think there's any way that you can.  We were

                     told that the peek season there would be 20 vehicles

         16          max and the numbers just don't add up if you got 5

                     employees coming in, that leaves you 15 vehicles a

         17          day.  It just doesn't add up.  Now, if you take into

                     account, if you look at these container trucks, we

         18          can't figure out if they are full or not.  If we

                     were to stand there and actually count the number of

         19          trucks going in, we don't know how full they are.

                     If you look at a cardboard box, you can have

         20          cardboard boxes that are not constructed, they are

                     flat, one on top of another.  You can fill a 30 yard

         21          container truck with it and it would be much heavier

                     and full than if you had taken all of those boxes

         22          and constructed them and put them into the container

                     trucks.  You really have a lot of air.  You don't

         23          know how full these trucks are and I don't think we

                     are going to be able to monitor that.  Recently the

         24          town -- well in the past couple of years the town

                     constructed a skating rink and hockey rink on a

         25          small scale.  On a larger scale and what would have
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          2          brought more traffic volume with greater impact to

                     residents and neighbors was a recent application for

          3          an athletic facility that was turned down in part

                     due to the traffic it would have generated and the

          4          impact on the neighbors.  Considering that 2 hockey

                     teams are comprised of approximately 18 players

          5          which if everyone drove their own child would result

                     in 18 cars and most games are played from 6:00 or

          6          later during the week long past rush hour, that

                     facility would have generated far less traffic than

          7          this application with no dust, noise or odors.  Just

                     to give you an idea, Brewster Ice Arena which is one

          8          that is very close to us, the recent games March

                     29th on a Sunday 2:45, 6:40, 7:50.  On a Monday,

          9          6:30, 7:45.  Only 2 games.  Much less impact on the

                     neighbors and this is going to be much more than

         10          that.  There have been a lot of local experiences

                     with composting and the negative impacts on the

         11          neighbors.  Many, many.  Town of Greenburgh, the

                     odors have been awful.  Those with asthma have it

         12          worse and several of our residents have been

                     bothered by skin rashes.  That was in Greenburgh.

         13          In Spring Creek, this is quoting Ellen Harrison from

                     Cornell Waste Management which I believe Mr. Grattan

         14          addressed that already, if the composting facility

                     is approved and she actually testified in court for

         15          this, the community may face unpleasant odors, dust

                     and airborne organisms with a potential to cause

         16          respiratory problems.  In the New York Times on

                     January 4th it stated that each fall Westchester

         17          County sends more than 85,000 tons of leaves to

                     rural areas in a handful of states as far away as

         18          New Hampshire where they are turned into compost and

                     topsoil that is used throughout the region.  Some of

         19          the products come back to Westchester as organic

                     products or soil enhancers sold at local nurseries

         20          during the fall, the City of Rye, 6 orange garbage

                     trucks pick up thousands of leaves of bags a week

         21          and dump them.  The leaves are transferred to 100

                     cubic yard trailers that are then hauled to other

         22          places.  That's traffic that will be coming right to

                     Montrose.  One last thing.  The Amodio's garden

         23          center the Mr. Steinmetz referred to, he was

                     absolutely right that that was overturned.  During

         24          the trial several people testified that the noise,

                     dust and stench from the plant keeps them out of

         25          their back yards in the summer and lowers their
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          2          property values.  What Mr. Steinmetz didn't tell you

                     was that the suit hinged on whether the topsoil and

          3          composting operation predates the city's 1949 zoning

                     code which prohibits industrial activity in the

          4          Rosedale neighborhood or was launched in 1999 as the

                     city contended.  If it existed before 1949, it would

          5          be allowed to continue under so-called grandfather

                     clauses in the zoning code, but could not be

          6          expanded.  So it was not because the judge didn't

                     agree with all of these people that who had

          7          problems.  It was because it didn't predate an

                     existing law.  That's it.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                            MS. COHEN:   My name is Lisa Cohen, I live on

          9          Old Post North on the corner of Albany Post and

                     Norton.  I'm here in support of what John Nolan

         10          would like to have happen in Cortlandt and Montrose.

                     This is a very small screen and a very small slide.

         11          I don't know how many people know that he's actually

                     utilizing about 2 acres of an 11-acre facility.

         12          It's not out to the edges of the facility.  What is

                     happening there currently is a construction material

         13          site.  There is stone there being stored, there's

                     lumber materials being stored, heavy equipment there

         14          parked and going out 24/7.  When I went, I went

                     actually on 2 site visits.  The one that the town

         15          was invited to and one that was a couple days prior

                     made open to the public which 2 people showed up at.

         16          Walking down to the site there were about 50 to 60

                     port-a-potties lined up and that's the kind of

         17          material that is being stored there now.  What I

                     don't understand is the problems that people are

         18          having with yard waste being composted when if this

                     moratorium goes through what you are going to have

         19          are more port-a-potties being stored there, heavy

                     machinery going out 24/7.  Still construction

         20          material stored there right up to the edges of the

                     property.  Cortlandt Organics is pledging to stay

         21          open from 8 to 4.  The construction site is not

                     closed from 8 to 4, it's open 24 hours a day.  The

         22          composting site's peek times will be in spring and

                     fall.  Not the same with the construction site

         23          currently there.  One of the great things that has

                     come about with this controversy is I think the

         24          people in Montrose have had to look at what is in

                     their neighborhood and I don't know if people bought

         25          their houses without really doing a lot of due
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          2          diligence, but there's that construction facility

                     right there.  Right next to John's operation is a

          3          blacktop plant.  I can't see that as being any

                     cleaner than what John is proposing.  I can't see

          4          that as generating any fumes worse than what John is

                     proposing.  My question is about the moratorium.  It

          5          is my understanding that Tim Cook is going to be

                     continue operating even if this moratorium goes

          6          through.  Okay, so that answers my question.  I

                     believe that John Nolan has a great business plan.

          7          He's using something called an 02 injection system

                     which will be using an air compressor to pump air up

          8          through the composting materials which mitigates

                     heavy machinery having to turn it so that's one

          9          thing we have off the table.  He's planning to

                     implement misting systems to keep the dust down

         10          because you have to have a oxygen and a certain

                     amount of moisture to make this product work.  I

         11          don't agree with Croton's current practice, and I

                     know a lot of communities in Westchester County are

         12          hiring the county to take these gigantic semi-trucks

                     full of waste, trucking it up to New Hampshire, how

         13          many gallons of gas are we burning, trucking it back

                     into Westchester and selling our own waste back to

         14          us as -- our own yard waste, I don't want to say

                     waste because it's not garbage, back to us as

         15          compost?  I also really don't believe that it's in

                     John's business plan to fail.  The way a compost

         16          facility fails is by grinding up unacceptable items,

                     grass clippings, food waste, items like --

         17          construction items like railroad ties that have

                     toxic materials in them.  If he doesn't do his

         18          housekeeping I can't stand up and defend him.  I

                     believe he's going to do his housekeeping.  He has

         19          spent so much time and money trying to get this

                     going why he would jeopardize everything by

         20          jeopardizing this community?  The last question I

                     have is I heard that you are implementing an organic

         21          treatment system for your ball fields.  Is that

                     something that you guys know about?  If that's

         22          happening, I really don't want my Cortlandt tax

                     money that I'm paying to go to buying compost from

         23          another site when it is here, John has offered to

                     donate it free to the community.  If he's allowed to

         24          open I hope he donates it to Croton.  I do not want

                     my taxes going to buy compost from Stone Barns.

         25          That's the probably the most expensive compost in
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          2          America.

                            MR. FILBRON:   I'm Bob Filbron, I'm a

          3          resident of the town.  101 Oneida Avenue,

                     Croton-on-Hudson.  As I said last time I was here

          4          I'm also a retired state trooper.  I worked right

                     here out of the Cortlandt barracks.  I just want to

          5          hit on some of the fears.  I can't get over the fear

                     that is in this room tonight.  I'm surprised some

          6          people are brave enough to even come out.  Let's get

                     down to the accidents.  These are really figures

          7          that I got from the state place, Troop K

                     Headquarters.  In 2007 the Cortlandt barracks

          8          investigated 853 accidents here in the Town of

                     Cortlandt.  15 were commercial vehicles.  In 2008 we

          9          had 852 accidents.  Only 8 involved commercial

                     vehicles.  Now I tried to find an accident that

         10          happened at the intersection of that driveway.  I

                     got tired.  I gave up.  Couldn't find one.  As far

         11          as pedestrian accidents involving trucks, there's

                     only one since 2000.  It happened in the Town Center

         12          parking lot.  These are very impressive numbers.  I

                     was impressed.  So for everybody in this room,

         13          please, get rid of the fear about trucks and

                     traffic.  There's really nothing here to be

         14          concerned.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any further comments from

         15          the audience?

                            MR. DEBENEDICTUS:   Good evening.  John

         16          Debenedictus, 35 Westminster Drive.  Again, you can

                     go over -- there is some many things in here that

         17          people already said and they are all true as far as

                     traffic goes, small roads.  This thing is not going

         18          to be the environmental Disney Land of the

                     northeast.  It's going to be a dump.  If I had stood

         19          up before you and said I want to go to this piece of

                     property and store used hydraulic fluid, used Agent

         20          Orange, used copper, metal, aluminum, you'd say no

                     way.  But we are playing 1984, George Orwell here

         21          with double speak.  This is a dump.  A dump is a

                     place where you put waste.  Now we can call it

         22          environmentally correct waste or we can call it a

                     dump.  And the town is just making this big thing

         23          about closing its dump and you are going to sanction

                     another kind of dump.  Noise, we just go through

         24          this whole thing.  Having been around airports for

                     like over 30 years, I'm really well aware of noise

         25          and I've worked on some noise programs.  The lady
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          2          who said she could listen to the noise on Route 9,

                     that's exactly what it is.  It is the sideline noise

          3          that is perceived and is the thing that gets people.

                     The noise that's left right on the footprint you

          4          don't hear it that well.  It may be loud, but when

                     it spreads out you are going to hear it.  A vehicle

          5          or a machine that's capable of eating up a stump

                     puts out a lot of noise.  Environmentally if it's

          6          raining or if it's windy, the noise goes way down.

                     You just go to any airport that has a noise

          7          monitoring system, you can get the data, it's all

                     public information, you can see how this all

          8          changes.  You know, we talked about restricted hours

                     of utilization.  Well, you know, what happens then

          9          on the days when you say we are not going to take

                     stumps after a certain number of days, what are you

         10          going to do, have signs all over that say no tree

                     cutting?  Are you going to really turn and say no,

         11          we are not going to accept any of this material?

                     Here we go again.  No one has addressed the fire

         12          hazard.  By admission in the, I think the

                     presentation, that says this thing is going to be

         13          cooking at 135 or 140 degrees.  What happens if it

                     catches on fire and that debris begins to spread?  I

         14          wouldn't want to live next to it, I'll tell you

                     that.  We talk about airborne particles.  Take your

         15          Skill saw and cut a 2 by 4 or 2 by 10 in your

                     backyard, you are covered with sawdust.  This thing

         16          is not going to throw out airborne particles.  It

                     just goes on and on and on.  The real premises you

         17          are talking about are you going to sanction a dump

                     or not?  This is a dump, plain and simple.  Like so

         18          many projects around the Route 9 road to Baghdad,

                     this is the wrong project at the wrong place, simple

         19          as that.  For all the reasons as everyone has stood

                     up there.  This is not the Disney Land that it's

         20          being portrayed to be.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other last comments?

         21                 MR. PANDOLFINO:   You know that I had to get

                     up and say something.  Dominick Pandolfino, College

         22          Hill Road.  I find it ironic that we are here

                     tonight and talking against something like

         23          composting.  You've got to be a Neanderthal to be

                     against composting.  We are not against composting.

         24          I find it interesting that the first round of

                     applause that came from everybody were from people

         25          sitting in back, obviously not the people who live
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          2          within a few hundred feet of this.  If you live

                     close to it, I think you have a little bit more to

          3          say than the retired officer who is by no means an

                     expert on traffic.  He may be a former state

          4          trooper, but he's not an expert on traffic.  He

                     didn't go to college to do any kind of traffic

          5          study, he went to school to become a police officer.

                     Now he's driving a truck and that's why he's in

          6          favor of it.  He didn't live within earshot of it.

                     If you live within earshot of it, it's unacceptable.

          7          It's unacceptable.  I think it's ridiculous, I'm a

                     business owner myself, for anybody here to think

          8          that we are going to regulate this to keep it under

                     400 hours.  You are in business to make money.  This

          9          is not a cheap organization.  That equipment is not

                     small.  I'm in a situation right now at work where

         10          I'm trying to figure out now going 7 days a week.

                     We are talking about keeping businesses going.  He's

         11          not going to limit his business to 400 hours.  It's

                     insane.  It's ridiculous.  You would have to be

         12          idiots to think that's what he's going to do.  How

                     are we going to police it?  We don't come out on

         13          Saturdays.  When I had an issue with the town and my

                     neighbor was cutting down trees and flattening out

         14          his property because it was steep slopes and I

                     called the town up on Saturday, I was told we don't

         15          police on Saturday.  We can't do anything on

                     Saturday.  So for everybody watching, this is the

         16          word.  If you want to do something illegal on your

                     property, do it on Saturday because the town doesn't

         17          regulate on Saturday.  I've been before you folks

                     before.  I'm sure you know my situation.  I

         18          understand that you can't be every place every time.

                     It's like parenthood.  You do your best raising your

         19          child.  You try to be around as much as you can.

                     You just can't be around all the time and neither

         20          can you folks.  To think you are going to be able to

                     regulate this, impossible.  Impossible.  I would say

         21          that with all due respect and in deference to the

                     people who cheered the first time around, if you

         22          live within a half mile of it or a quarter mile of

                     it, then you have a right to your opinion as well,

         23          but please, do not be disrespectful to the people

                     coming out here and have their life savings in their

         24          houses and are now watching it go down the drain.

                     We sat out -- I hate to be repetitive, but we are

         25          out on Saturday.  I wasn't around during the week,
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          2          my family was.  We sat outside, the first beautiful

                     day that we had a week ago, the day before the site

          3          inspection, and I sat there looking up in the sky

                     thinking there was an airplane.  But unlike an

          4          airplane that has a Doppler effect, this was just

                     continual.  After looking around for a minute or so

          5          they said what are you doing, I said it's the most

                     unusual airplane, I can't believe it, where it is

          6          coming from?  They said that's the 1,000 horsepower

                     grinder that we are going to hear they are saying

          7          for only 60 days.  16 percent of our time, 16

                     percent of the time that we are living in this house

          8          we have to listen to this.  We can't use the outside

                     because it's too loud.  If you go inside it's too

          9          loud.  It's annoying.  It's just annoying that we

                     have to even being be here dealing with such a

         10          thing.  I wanted to ask, we have talked a lot about

                     the fact that there's this one wood chipper.  Is

         11          that phase 1?  If it is phase 1, what is phase 2?

                     More wood chippers of that size?  More noisy pieces

         12          of machinery?  There's a -- one of the fellows that

                     works for them is their composting expert, his name

         13          is Greg.  I happen to know him personally.  Great

                     guy.  Greg happens to work on the Rockefeller

         14          property and he's talking in favor of the

                     composting.  400 acres on the Rockefeller property,

         15          400 acres, is that what you work on?

                            (Off microphone)

         16                 MR. PANDOLFINO:   Talking around the

                     surrounding area are there houses within --

         17          (interrupted)

                            MR. KLINE:   Sir, can you address the board?

         18          There's no record made if you are speaking to

                     someone behind you.

         19                 MR. PANDOLFINO:   My point point is to sit

                     here and talking about what is being done on the

         20          Rockefeller property, please, we are talking about

                     apples and oranges.  I want to just look at my notes

         21          quickly because I really don't want to bore you with

                     a lot of the stuff people have talked about.  With

         22          wood chips, do they get dyed?  Some people like red

                     wood chips, some people like black wood chips.

         23          Where does that get dyed?  Does that get dyed on the

                     property?  What happens to the dye when it's done?

         24          I remember we were back here talking about the

                     Hudson Canyon Company along the railroad tracks,

         25          that's an estuary to the Hudson River.  Do we forget
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          2          that that's an estuary that we don't have any regard

                     for that natural resource any longer?  I'm glad I'm

          3          not a real estate agent in this area.  If I were, it

                     would be difficult when a young couple calls up

          4          saying we are coming up from New York City to tell

                     them why don't you meet me in Croton.  Because if

          5          you have ever taken our train from our train station

                     into the city, it's really pitiful.  You stand on

          6          the platform in the morning and if you don't get a

                     good smell of petrol chemical coming from the

          7          asphalt plant, you certainly get it from the diesel

                     trucks that are parked there.  Now I'm told it's a

          8          thousand feet.  I think it's closer, but a thousand

                     feet away we are now going to put in this composting

          9          and wood chip plant.  Drive along Route 9 and take a

                     look.  If you are coming south from Welcher, just

         10          pull over to the side of the road if it's not

                     illegal, I'm not sure, pull over to the side of the

         11          road and take a look at what our town looks like.

                     There's no other town along the Hudson River that

         12          has done what we have done.  I've been taking the

                     train for 26 years from our town.  For 26 years

         13          every town along the Hudson is trying to improve

                     their railroad station.  That's your entrance.

         14          That's where people are coming in.  Ours, ours looks

                     like hell.  We have no pride.  It's embarrassing for

         15          me to invite my friends up sometimes.  I tell them

                     meet me in Croton.  I don't want you to see our

         16          train station.  The train station in the town, what

                     the town has done, great.  I don't like that the

         17          parking lot is so far away and have to walk so far,

                     but good exercise, and that's the footprint we have

         18          been given, so that's what we have to deal with.  I

                     just don't know why our town doesn't have more

         19          pride.  I just don't know.  See if Chappaqua would

                     allow this to happen in their town.  See if Kisco

         20          would allow this to happen in their town, or

                     Katonah, Pound Ridge, or Tarrytown, any of those

         21          towns.  Why are we allowing it?  I grew up in

                     Buffalo, New York.  It was jokingly called the

         22          armpit of the east.  It's flat land, not

                     particularly pretty, very industrial.  This area, I

         23          don't know if you people who have lived here all

                     your life and you don't realize it, this area is

         24          gorgeous.  It's amazing.  It's 45 miles from New

                     York City.  Unbelievable.  Please, have some pride

         25          in our town.  I do.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                            MR. PORT:   My name is Paul Port.  I live in

          3          town.  I just have one question.  One lady brought

                     up a reference to the site being historically a dump

          4          site.  We are talking about building materials

                     dumped in the ground.  If that's the case, I

          5          think -- maybe there is a test being planned, but

                     they need to do serious ground testing, because if

          6          it is a toxic site, then not only does the whole

                     site need to be dug up, but it needs to be left

          7          undisturbed for years before it can be used again.

                     If you think about laying compost on a toxic site

          8          and you develop the heat that you need to generate

                     compost underneath and you start cooking the toxins

          9          in the ground, not only is it going to migrate to

                     the compost, but it's also going to migrate to the

         10          groundwater, so you have a serious issue in terms of

                     that that goes way beyond just the noise, traffic,

         11          etcetera.  That's it.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Last call.  Anybody else?

         12                 MS. ANDERSON:   I'm Cheryl Anderson.  I live

                     right across the street.  I live on Round Tree Lane.

         13          I didn't come here prepared with any statistical

                     studies.  I really just heard about it not too long

         14          ago and I just came because my heart is breaking.  I

                     can't believe this.  I moved here around four years

         15          ago and I agree with some of the things that -- most

                     of the things that were said with respect to --

         16          especially the last person, where is the pride?  You

                     drive down Albany Post Road and it looks horrible.

         17          I came up here with -- I don't want to say the deer

                     and buffalo, but where the deer and the black turkey

         18          roam.  I have children, bought a large house.  Now

                     what, my son can't go across the street to the

         19          store, we have to worry about the trucks coming.

                     Every morning I drive down to the corner to turn

         20          down Albany Post Road to go to the highway and I'm

                     sitting there in traffic, back and forth.  How long

         21          does one have to sit in the traffic?  I know you had

                     mentioned X amount of days per year and you also --

         22          someone else mentioned January through April, you

                     are not pinpointing the time frame.  All of the

         23          things come to my mind.  The noise.  Sitting in the

                     backyard.  The pollution.  As a healthcare worker

         24          it's really disturbing me.  I just want to say I'm

                     upset about this.  I'm all for making money, love

         25          it.  But trying to sell my home, what happens when I
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          2          want to move?  Who wants to move there?  Boom, boom,

                     bang, bang.  All this is going on.  What's to

          3          beautify our neighborhood?  The little flowers

                     planted along?  That's not going to do it.  I

          4          expected our town, if anything, to want to beautify,

                     to want to make things look better, not to bring it

          5          down.  That's all I have to say.  Thank you.

                            MS. AMERICO:   My name is Cathy Lamondo

          6          Americo.  I live at 31 College Hill Road.  I'm a

                     lifelong resident of the Town of Cortlandt.  I was

          7          born and raised here and I raised my family here.

                     I've lived in Croton.  I've lived in Peekskill and

          8          for the last 18 years I've lived in Montrose.  Now,

                     I have no objection to composting in concept.  As

          9          Dominick Pandolfino said, if you object to

                     composting you are a Neanderthal in this day and

         10          age.  I have no objection to composting that doesn't

                     require a 1,000 horsepower diesel engine to drive a

         11          stump grinder that's within 500 yards of my home.  I

                     remind the planning board of the problem that Metro

         12          Environmental was created in Croton and the

                     difficulty that Croton had in remediating that

         13          situation.  It was extremely expensive.  It went on

                     for almost 10 years if I remember correctly before

         14          that mess was cleaned up in Croton.  Peekskill

                     wrestled with Karta for many years.  Karta has moved

         15          since moved from the lower South Street site.  They

                     relocated or closed, I don't know.  I find it

         16          interesting that so many people from outside of our

                     small hamlet of Montrose, I believe there's 1,500,

         17          maybe 1,800 people that live in Montrose, that so

                     many people from outside of our hamlet of Montrose

         18          have come before this board speaking in favor of a

                     project.  This project does not affect them.  It

         19          affects me.  It affects my home and my neighborhood.

                     I'm not sure that the people that have come before

         20          this board and spoke in favor of the project truly

                     understand the impact that it's going to have on the

         21          several hundred homes and families that are adjacent

                     to it.  Now, I've been a licensed real estate broker

         22          in this community for more than 20 years.  I think I

                     can speak to the issue of property values and how

         23          they are going to be affected by putting a noisy

                     industrial scale operation that you are proposing,

         24          putting it in my neighborhood.  I don't know what

                     you are thinking.  There can be no doubt that this

         25          project will decrease the property values.  Putting
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          2          something like this in a residential neighborhood

                     where it will impact myself and my neighbors will

          3          not only reduce property values, but will increase

                     health risks.  It is my belief that the role of this

          4          planning board and any planning board is to enhance

                     the quality of life of the citizens of its

          5          community.  While your role may not be to increase

                     property values, I don't see your role as

          6          encouraging diminishing the quality of life and

                     property values for the residents of Montrose.  I

          7          find it very interesting that the applicant has

                     asked that your decision be rushed, particularly in

          8          light of the fact that has come to light tonight

                     that this was possibly a toxic dump site, that

          9          composting will create heat, that toxins in the

                     earth will be cooked, possibly contaminate

         10          groundwater or further contaminate the air.  I don't

                     see the need to rush.  This is a critical issue and

         11          I urge you to take your time in making your

                     decision.  I have to ask, and I think we all have to

         12          ask ourselves and you as a planning board, will this

                     operation increase the quality of life for the

         13          citizens of the Town of Cortlandt and specifically

                     for the City of Montrose?  I can only shake my head

         14          in disbelief and ask what are you thinking?  What

                     are you doing to this small community of Montrose

         15          that is absolutely saturated with industry and that

                     has a road that is fragile, overused and very

         16          deteriorated?  I ask you to please consider my

                     words.  Thank you.

         17                 MR. DALTON:   Bill Dalton, College Hill.

                     Dominick was at my house when he heard that sound.

         18          By the way, I was playing music and you could hear

                     it over the music.  We went to an inside room with

         19          no windows and you could still here it.  I'm a half

                     mile away.  That's what a tub chipper does.  You

         20          were there on Sunday, you didn't see a tub chipper.

                     They came up to my property with that meter that

         21          reads sound.  I was embarrassed.  I said I think

                     it's still running.  You should have been here

         22          yesterday.  That's how bad it was.  By the way, I

                     want to thank you guys for doing what you do.  I

         23          wouldn't want to be sitting up there making some of

                     these decisions.  I looked at the financials, I

         24          don't know his financials, but I looked at the

                     financials of setting up a compost business.

         25          There's not a lot of money in it.  You don't make a
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          2          lot of money by selling compost.  You make money by

                     what you take in.  The more money you make is the

          3          harder it is to get rid of that product.  There's a

                     slippery slope when you look at this business if

          4          it's not properly regulated.  I'm not against

                     composting.  Why don't you put limitations.  My

          5          understanding this board comes out with limitations,

                     right?

          6                 MR. KLARL:   Conditions, yes.

                            MR. DALTON:   Why don't you look at limiting

          7          it to something similar to Stone Barns.  I don't

                     think anyone has a problem with that.  It's the tub

          8          chipper, it's the noise, it's the scale, it's the

                     possibility of other material winding up in there.

          9          I heard there's other containers stored on the

                     property.  How do we know what is going into the

         10          composting versus being stored?  Who is going to

                     supervise that?  When you look at enforcement, even

         11          if you were to come out with rules and decide here

                     is limitations, you have to stay within the

         12          limitations.  I'm very concerned about enforcement.

                     Walking on the property, I still don't remember when

         13          filling in all that wetlands got approved.  Even if

                     you pass something, I'm worried about enforcement.

         14          That's why I'm going to make one more suggestion.

                     If you put in rules, which I hope you do, you also

         15          required a bond that if there is any violations the

                     town has access to resources and finances to clean

         16          up or penalize any violations.  One other point.  I

                     think earlier meetings you didn't see much of a turn

         17          out.  You haven't seen anything yet.  The more

                     people look into it, more people in this town

         18          finding out about it, there's more opposition.

                     That's why I understand they want to get more

         19          approval quickly.  Wait longer, you will see a

                     larger turn out.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments?  If

                     not, clearly a lot of issues have been raised

         21          tonight.  The board also conducted the site visit as

                     most of you know this past Sunday and I think the

         22          board has some comments to make as well.  I don't

                     know if the timing is now or we should wait to do

         23          that at a subsequent meeting.  I think we have to

                     keep this public hearing open, David.  This went on

         24          much longer than I thought it was.  Is there

                     anything that people wish to mention at this point?

         25                 MR. KLINE:   I have one question.  The
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          2          registration process with the D.E.C. in order to

                     avoid the need for a permit you have to stay under

          3          the 10,000 cubic yards of what seems to be referred

                     to as yard waste materials.  Does the tree stumps

          4          and so forth fall within that cap?  Is it just the

                     leaves?

          5                 MR. STEINMETZ:   So that the record picks up

                     what Mr. Nolan is indicating, it's simply the

          6          leaves.  The tree stumps are handled separately.

                     They are not subject to the D.E.C. registration

          7          requirements.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   In the scheme of things,

          8          David, the wood chipping and composting, is one more

                     important than the other?  Could you do a composting

          9          only?  Is it a pair?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   The application before you

         10          is for both operations.  My clients are seeking

                     approval for the totality of the operation.  Because

         11          the alternative is a multitude of operations

                     associated with the currently permitted contractors

         12          yard.  You know, a lot of different issues have been

                     raised by the public tonight.  We would like to

         13          respond to them.  I'm prepared to do that fairly

                     quickly, because there are a number of things raised

         14          and I'd like to allow the Nolans to have their

                     moment to respond, but having said that, we are most

         15          concerned to hear your board's comments.  If you got

                     things you want to raise we want it hear them.  We

         16          want to try to address them.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's talk about a couple

         17          things we heard.  One woman talked about the

                     mathematics about the operation in terms of the

         18          number of trucks and how you get to 7,000 cubic

                     yards.  I'd like to see the mathematics from the

         19          client in terms of how many trucks generate how many

                     cubic yards.  What I'm not clear on, you talk about

         20          7,000 cubic yards for composting and there's, I

                     guess, no clear indication of what we are talking

         21          about in terms of logs and the stumps that are also

                     going to be going on the site.

         22                 MR. STEINMETZ:   We have self-imposed

                     geographic limitation on the magnitude of the

         23          operation.  As you know, we are only using 2.2 acres

                     of the site.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You have the translate

                     the limitations of the site to the number of trucks.

         25          That's what is missing here in my mind.
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          2                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Understand what we are going

                     to do Dan feel free to correct me if I'm wrong, what

          3          we will do is simply further project as best we can

                     mathematically like any other business operation,

          4          whether it's a retail operation of Home Depot or

                     whether it's a residential neighborhood or some

          5          other lawful operations, all you can do is project

                     what you expect the traffic to be.  What we are able

          6          to do here is -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You have a capacity and

          7          that should generate the number of trucks.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Which means our operation is

          8          more finite than a typical operation that would be

                     before your board.  You have the ability, and we

          9          have already offered more, of a self-regulation

                     because we are willing to regulate our own hours of

         10          operation or I should say limit our hours of

                     operation, and we have applied for and are limited

         11          by the D.E.C.  There were questions about

                     enforcement and I think that becomes very important

         12          issue for you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I'd be interested on your

         13          thoughts on enforcement the next time we meet.  I

                     really would.  That is a critical issue.

         14                 MR. STEINMETZ:   We are prepared to go into

                     that tonight if you would like, Mr. Chairman.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   A couple questions came

                     up about the dying of wood chips.

         16                 MR. STEINMETZ:   I thought we addressed that

                     the last time.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I don't recall.  Do it

                     the next time.

         18                 MR. STEINMETZ:   I believe that's in the

                     written materials.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The traffic study that

                     was done -- the more recent sound study done, was

         20          that done on a clear day?  Was that done on a rainy

                     day -- the decibel.

         21                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Many of the readings were

                     taken while we were on the site walk.  There were

         22          also readings taken with Mr. Kline after the site

                     walk.

         23                 MR. CIARCIA:   There was a difference in the

                     decibel levels, but that had to do with the nature

         24          of what was happening after that.  The decibel level

                     is higher on the initial grind of the wood waste.

         25          It should be point out half the time they are going
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          2          to be regrinding the material.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I was more concerned

          3          about the atmospheric conditions.

                            MR. CIARCIA:   I don't believe it was a rainy

          4          day.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   I want to respond to an

          5          important comment based by Mr. Dalton and the

                     Pandolfinos, if you note some of the comments about

          6          the volumetric issues that took place on the

                     Thursday and the Saturday before the Sunday site

          7          inspection, there was absolutely no surprise

                     whatsoever to my clients or Mr. Moriarty about the

          8          fact there was noise on those days that exceeds

                     normal levels because he had not finished the grind

          9          to erect the mulch barrier.  Somebody else commented

                     about the mulch barrier.  The mulch barrier

         10          unquestionably is part of the proposed business

                     operation absolutely can be and should be a

         11          condition of any approval.  You can't operate this

                     type of tub grinder properly, safely within the

         12          town's noise ordinance.  This operation is subject

                     to the town's noise ordinance just like anything

         13          else, any other manufacturing operation that will go

                     on that manufacturing M1 property.  We know we have

         14          to comply with it.  The point is before Mr. Moriarty

                     was able to erect that mulch barrier, of course

         15          noise was going to be different.  That's why Mr.

                     Dalton may have experienced his issues on the

         16          Saturday, but when Mr. Kline went out there with Dan

                     on in a College Hill neighborhood they came up with

         17          readings of 45 to 47.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   In terms of the operation

         18          you build up this mulch barrier and at some point it

                     gets to a certain height, is that when you start

         19          reselling the mulch and you maintain a certain

                     height, is that how it works?

         20                 MR. MORIARTY:   What we will do there is we

                     will keep the wood product and the stumps always on

         21          the property, the border and keep it in a wide pile.

                     As you grind it the pile will get smaller, but the

         22          pile will always be cycled out so there will be a

                     barrier there to keep the noise down at all times.

         23          Whether it's mulch or logs there will always be a

                     barrier.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You will keep that at a

                     certain height?

         25                 MR. MORIARTY:   Usually between 15 and 20
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          2          feet.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   We would recommend in terms

          3          of a condition and we are certainly expecting to

                     work with your board on any reasonable conditions,

          4          we would recommend that a noise barrier of that

                     nature be there.  It's going to benefit my clients

          5          and it's certainly going to benefit the community.

                     We certainly don't need to find ourselves in a

          6          situation where we will violate the noise ordinance.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are only talking about

          7          one machine that was raised also?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Correct.  One machine.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   For the record there is

                     no phase 2?

          9                 MR. STEINMETZ:   2 things, let me hit that.

                     The tub grinder Miss Knapp indicated it's odd, it's

         10          such a huge piece of machinery, only operated 65

                     days a year.  It's portable.  It goes to job sites.

         11          It's not only always going to be here.  Mr. Moriarty

                     is going to affirm that this piece is not always

         12          affixed to the ground permanently.  Someone else

                     indicated Stone Barns has no chipper.  That's not

         13          correct.  Stone Barns has a tub grinder.  In fact,

                     they rent it from Mr. Moriarty and that's how the

         14          Nolans met Mr. Moriarty, so there is a tub grinder

                     there.  Related issue, Hamlet of Chappaqua, Town of

         15          New Castle, within 1,500 feet of Kings Street in

                     downtown Chappaqua there is currently a tub grinder

         16          that operates in the New Castle area making mulch.

                     The notion that you wouldn't find this operation in

         17          Chappaqua, we did the research, my clients have

                     actually analyzed all of the various operations.

         18          Brewster, we heard a lot about the ice skating rink

                     in Brewster, ironically the ice skating rink in

         19          Brewster is across the street from a large tub

                     grinding operation which you should all be aware of.

         20          Phase 2 for the record I know we put it in our

                     written submission, maybe the members of the public

         21          didn't see it, we apologize for the confusion that

                     may have been generated by a legend on an earlier

         22          iteration of plans that referred to a buffer area as

                     phase 2.  There is no phase 2 operation associated

         23          with the Nolans.  As we explained in writing, what

                     Mr. Ciarcia was trying to convey was that buffer

         24          which he labeled phase 2, that buffer area were Mr.

                     Cook's operation to be initiated as a result of the

         25          moratorium or otherwise, that area containing trees
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          2          and other earth area will be disturbed, 35 trees

                     will come out, that area would be impacted.  Under

          3          the Nolans plan, we are only utilizing 2.2 acres.

                     Under the Cook approved plan there is 2.5 acres.  I

          4          want to make another comment about the Cook approved

                     plan.  I forget which gentleman raised it, it was a

          5          very important point about the contaminated

                     property.  Your board as I'm sure you all recall, I

          6          spent a fair amount of time on the Tim Cook

                     application analyzing the soil condition.  A phase 2

          7          environmental analysis was done.  My understanding,

                     it's fully part of the record before you all

          8          approved the contractors yard for Tim Cook you

                     determined there were no toxins, nothing subsurface.

          9          I was not involved in that application.  It's my

                     understanding you all did your job on that like you

         10          do it on everything.  The notion of creating a sense

                     that this is a dump, it will be a dump or has toxins

         11          bears no substance in the record.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any additional questions

         12          that the board would like to have answered before

                     the next meeting?

         13                 MR. KLINE:   You want to hold off on our

                     comments from the site visit?

         14                 MR. KLARL:   And get the ZBA Decision and

                     Order.

         15                 MR. KLINE:   It's late.  Does the board want

                     to wait?

         16                 MR. BERNARD:   I'd rather wait.

                            MS. TODD:   I have just one question.  Many

         17          people talked about the idea of enclosed versus out

                     in the open.  Has there been any thought to any kind

         18          of lightweight enclosure, some sort of big plastic

                     building that would go over the whole operation?

         19          You can answer it next time.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Certainly think about

         20          additional noise deadening materials that you could

                     employ.

         21                 MR. STEINMETZ:   What would be most

                     important, believe me I know it's getting late and I

         22          know you have other things on the agenda.  I have to

                     wait for the end of the agenda before I can leave.

         23          I'm most curious and my clients are most curious to

                     know whether you have information in terms of

         24          empirical studies, data, the chair has indicated the

                     mathematical calculation.  We heard Miss Todd's

         25          comment about the building.  What I need to know and
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          2          my clients need to know for the next meeting, what,

                     if anything, do you need us to report back with in

          3          terms of actual information?

                            MR. BERNARD:   One of the things that was

          4          discussed at the work session was the possibility of

                     a sound barrier, at least for the properties close

          5          to Victoria.  I'm thinking that since the mulch pile

                     or log pile around the chipper is going to be of

          6          varying heights depending on what is happening at

                     the time and when the machine gets there to start

          7          up, it might be wise to think about the possibility

                     of a condition for a sound barrier, permanent sound

          8          barrier around that area where the tub grinder is.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Let me respond to that.

          9          What I'd ask you to react to or be prepared to react

                     to at the next meeting, we discussed that after your

         10          work session and we are certainly prepared to design

                     and explore the impact of having a staggered

         11          vegetative buffer.  We think it actually would serve

                     both an aesthetic benefit as well as an acoustical

         12          mitigation or muffling.  We will come back to you on

                     that.  What I'm talking about are large trees that

         13          are staggered so that are not sitting in a row --

                     (interrupted)

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The reality is you are

                     going to be doing this operation when there are no

         15          leaves on the trees.

                           MR. STEINMETZ:   These would be non-deciduous

         16          trees.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And the sound travels a

         17          lot more in the months of February, March, April

                     that you are proposing here than in the summer.

         18                 MR. KLINE:   From my own observation, the

                     potential for the greatest impact was to the several

         19          houses right to the north on Victoria.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   The ones next to the

         20          existing tree business that is already on Victoria.

                            MR. KLINE:   Correct.  When I went around

         21          there, I went up to Round Tree, I went up to College

                     Hill Road, it was those two or three houses there,

         22          when you got behind those that had clearly you could

                     hear it the loudest and had potential for the

         23          greatest impact.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Additional comment on the

         24          barrier.  I don't think from my viewpoint that it's

                     trees or some type of non-deciduous trees would be

         25          appropriate.  It may be appropriate, but I think you
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          2          should consider also a barrier, physical barrier,

                     similar to something that would be smaller but

          3          around the area of the actual stump grinder.  I

                     think of the ones you see along the highways.

          4                 MR. STEINMETZ:   The possibilities of having

                     an interior ring or exterior.

          5                 MR. BIANCHI:   Exactly.  It may be opened on

                     the top, but surrounded on the sides.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And some deadening

                     material on the machine itself.  There seemed to be

          7          some railing.  I don't know if something goes around

                     that railing.  I don't know how much air it needs to

          8          circulate, but there seemed to be some

                     opportunity --

          9                 MR. STEINMETZ:   We will focus on that with

                     Mr. Moriarty and some of the other consultants.

         10                 MR. FOLEY:   I did go to the site on a

                     weekday, Wednesday and want to thank Mr. Nolan and

         11          his cousin for accommodating me.  It was an

                     afternoon, commuter hour, 4:30 to 5:30.  I was there

         12          for well over an hour.  I did hear the Route 9

                     traffic and the train traffic.  I did hear the

         13          grinder on site.  I didn't have any decibel meters

                     with me.  I didn't hear too much from not College

         14          Hill Road, but coming down Montrose Station Road.

                     It wasn't empirical.  I do want to make a few points

         15          in case I don't get the chance at the next meeting.

                     This grinder, this tub grinder I witnessed, there

         16          would not be any other type of chipper with your

                     operation?

         17                 MR. STEINMETZ:   No.  Mr. Foley, you probably

                     observed what is called the first cut as opposed to

         18          the second cut.

                            MR. FOLEY:   I observed the second.  That's

         19          the point I want to make.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Everybody else saw the first

         20          cut.

                            MR. FOLEY:   If I could finish.  When I was

         21          there on a weekday and as Mr. Nolan pointed out to

                     me -- he didn't say this, but when he told me it was

         22          the second grind, that may have been the reason it

                     was less noise.  Also it wasn't a start up time like

         23          these people College Hill and the other areas which

                     I appreciate all your comments, they were all very

         24          good.  So I witnessed, I believe, a second grind.

                     It was more granulated.  The finished product was

         25          high.  I saw some bit of vapor off the conveyer
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          2          belt.  It was a clearer day, it wasn't raining and

                     wasn't overcast.  The buffer, not only a sound

          3          buffer which we discussed in the work session, but a

                     view shed buffer if it gets that far.  Not only on

          4          the Victoria Avenue, I did go up and saw the back

                     end of Victoria where the back end of some of those

          5          homes are, and I realized that's another project

                     there.

          6                 MR. STEINMETZ:   It's not my client's

                     operation.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:   I know.  Maybe that's something

                     we have to look at, the town has to look at as far

          8          as sound, but view buffer.  Then you go up to the

                     higher elevation, how are you going to provide a

          9          buffer for that area?  Not just College Hill, but I

                     believe there's another street off of Montrose

         10          Station Road where the old station used to be, I

                     don't know the name of it, Raymond or something.

         11          That has to be looked at also.  As far as -- that's

                     why I asked you earlier, Mr. Steinmetz, about the

         12          Amodeo case, the site and the problems with it, the

                     grandfathering in and the guy wanted to correct it,

         13          but he couldn't.  Look into also if there is any

                     problem with possible subsurface contamination or

         14          fires.  The Truman case and the Truman yards back in

                     Tarrytown when I was a news reporter back then.

         15                 MR. STEINMETZ:   We received a letter dated

                     February 26th from the Montrose Fire Department

         16          indicating that they had reviewed the Nolans

                     operation, had been to the site and proposed 6

         17          conditions that the Nolans agreed to and said if

                     they comply with the conditions there is no concern

         18          or unnecessary concern of fire.  There's always a

                     concern everywhere in the town.

         19                 MR. FOLEY:   That didn't take into account

                     the possibility of any subsurface contamination from

         20          a previous fire years ago as some people cited.  I

                     don't know the fact on that.  Another thing,

         21          cumulative impact.  Not only on site, but what is --

                     I know Kaufman Auto is closing.  I read in one of

         22          these documents about a new proposal going in there

                     and what is going in there that's right adjacent to

         23          the site.  I mentioned the examination of the past

                     usages.  Phase, you said categorically there would

         24          be no phase 2.  Ever?  Never?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   There is no request for an

         25          approval of any other phase than what we are doing.

          1                      PB 25-08 CORTLANDT ORGANICS                49

          2          Like any other application, they would always have a

                     right to come back and ask you or anyone who has

          3          jurisdiction.  There is no -- frequently you know,

                     Mr. Foley, I have clients that come before you that

          4          ask for multi-phased approvals.  Approve 3 phases

                     and they are going it occur in this order and that

          5          was a misnomer in terms of the identification.

                     There is no multi-phase project.

          6                 MR. FOLEY:   The reason I brought it up you

                     can amend it or at least request an amendment and go

          7          to review in the future.  If the business is there

                     and it picks up.

          8                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Just like all of the

                     manufacturing uses surrounding us can ask for

          9          modifications.

                            MR. FOLEY:   When I left the site that

         10          afternoon, that weekday, and I recall the site

                     visits for the Cook application, it's very difficult

         11          to get out of that existing entrance/exit and make a

                     left turn to go south on 9.  I think I pointed that

         12          out on the Cook application.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   And you also pointed out to

         13          me earlier and you were there 4:15 and left about an

                     hour later and left in the peak and one of the

         14          reasons we agreed to the 8 to 4:15 limitation is we

                     want the vehicle out of there before the peak hour.

         15          I want to make clear your traffic condition is not

                     Mr. Adler's traffic condition.  We specifically

         16          analyzed the prepeak hour.  We would have to get our

                     trucks out before the peak.

         17                 MR. FOLEY:   I won't get into Mr. Adler and

                     some of the questions I have on that.  Last

         18          question.  I mentioned this to Mr. Nolan or I asked

                     him at the site visit when he assured me there would

         19          not be any junkyard debris chemical toxic logs,

                     poles or other debris that is not necessarily

         20          required for your business and he said something to

                     the effect that they would have to -- if it was

         21          dumped there and I said you would have to have some

                     type of monitoring system to prevent the vehicles if

         22          they have that material from even unloading there

                     and how would you handle that with the turn around

         23          or who would be monitoring?  That is something we

                     have to carefully look at.

         24                 MR. STEINMETZ:   This is critical.  Somebody

                     read the list of trucks.  I want to make sure, Mr.

         25          Foley, you remember that this board -- I don't know
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          2          how you voted on this application, but this board

                     permitted quote "in addition to the maximum of 50

          3          vehicles, a number of general construction

                     equipment, portable toilets, roll off trash

          4          containers, stacked no more than 2 high and cargo

                     containers can also be stored at the site in an

          5          orderly and organized fashion subject to the

                     satisfaction and inspection of the fire inspector."

          6          That, folks, is permitted.  That is in the

                     resolution right now.  That is allowed.  In fact, it

          7          can go there tomorrow.  It's legally binding on the

                     town.  It was the subject of an exhaustive review by

          8          the town.  Mr. Kessler indicated 17 months or

                     something like that -- actually that might have been

          9          referring to Mr. Giordano's application.  In any

                     event, Mr. Foley, those items are currently allowed

         10          on site to the tune of 2.5 acres.  None of that will

                     go on the site if John and Joe Nolan are in control

         11          and running their recycling facility.

                            MR. FOLEY:   There's still the other 11 or 9

         12          acres or 8 and a half.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   We are tying it up with this

         13          approval.  John and Joe Nolan are sitting right

                     here, they are not going to put that on this piece

         14          of property if they get their approval.

                            MR. FOLEY:   You are saying if they don't

         15          then that's what would happen there.  As I recall

                     the Cook property, the vehicles we saw some of them

         16          were not in and out each day.  I can't account for

                     every one.

         17                 MR. STEINMETZ:   You shifted topics on me.  I

                     was responding to topics about junk and material.  I

         18          wanted to make sure you understood that portable

                     toilets, roll off trash containers and cargo

         19          containers are allowed to go in there.  We can shift

                     now and talk about traffic if you want.  I just

         20          wanted to make sure that you knew in terms of stuff,

                     that's the stuff that is permitted.  It's lawful.

         21          We are not proposing that stuff.

                            MR. FOLEY:   I was talking about since you

         22          are bringing in new material that that material not

                     be contaminated.  I understand about the material

         23          that is there and the equipment that is there now.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   David, do this quite frequently

         24          on behalf of your clients and I can appreciate it.

                     You are paid to make a case for them, but we as a

         25          board do not approve of portable potties and other
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          2          things generally speaking as something that emanates

                     from this board.  We try to accommodate people who

          3          come before us as your applicants are coming before

                     us because they are already in business.  They have

          4          certain things on the property and they tell us this

                     is part of my business, this is how I earn my

          5          income.  I think sometimes, and I have said this to

                     the board at work sessions and I know you heard me,

          6          sometimes we are too accommodating because we give

                     somebody permission to have something and once we do

          7          we are trapped because we set a precedent and we

                     have people like yourself coming before us reminding

          8          us of what we’ve done.  I think it's a mistake.  At

                     this point in my life I'm trying to back away from

          9          that.  I think we need to stop on this board and

                     start to consider the cumulative impact we have when

         10          one by one we accommodate this business person or

                     that business person or the other and then we are

         11          left in this town with the results of these projects

                     that fail.  Look at what is happening around in this

         12          general vicinity, northern part of Cortlandt,

                     central to northern part, there are number of

         13          projects that have just gone awry for posterity.

                     You take down a whole hill, you can't put it back.

         14          It's gone.  I'm really getting tired.  I'm tired of

                     being reminded of things that we've done that we

         15          thought we were being helpful in helping somebody

                     promote his business, grow his business and then

         16          they come back within 2 years and they need

                     tremendous numbers of time extensions or the

         17          business is failing and they need to bring in this

                     or delete this, the golf course wants us to lower

         18          the number of samplings that we required them to

                     have so that we could be sure that things weren't

         19          escaping into well water.  What are we supposed to

                     do?  I'm really getting tired of being reminded of

         20          things that we don't propose port-a-potties on

                     anybody's property.  We would like to see them

         21          disappear.  At least I would.  I don't need to be

                     reminded that this is legal because we say it was

         22          okay.  We said it was okay under a particular set of

                     circumstances and I think I'm beginning to regret

         23          some of the decisions I've made and I'm going to be

                     not making some of those decisions anymore.

         24                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Miss Taylor, I totally agree

                     with you.  I hope you understand you acknowledged

         25          it, it's my job to advocate for my client, that's

          1                      PB 25-08 CORTLANDT ORGANICS                52

          2          why I come before your board.  I remind you of what

                     was approved not to denigrate the board or the

          3          approval.  The gentleman that secured this approval

                     apparently had every lawful right to do it.  The

          4          only reason I did it is for exactly the reason you

                     just identified.  I think and I was excited about

          5          this application because my clients showed me that

                     they actually were giving your board an opportunity

          6          to do something different from what you had

                     otherwise previously approved.  You have an

          7          opportunity, Miss Taylor, as frustrated as you may

                     be with Resolution 15-08 approved by the board, I'm

          8          standing before you tonight advocating because I

                     think, and there are a lot of people who agree you

          9          actually have an opportunity to do something more

                     green oriented, something more gentle to the

         10          environment that if your board imposes reasonable

                     requirements and regulations, we can actually have a

         11          recycling facility.  The traffic people complain --

                     I know you are concerned about it, Miss Taylor,

         12          because for 19 years you and I have been talking

                     about traffic in this town.  There's a lot of

         13          traffic on your local roads that are hauling leaves

                     from all the neighboring communities  as well as

         14          this community on the state roads in this town

                     elsewhere.  There's an opportunity to stop some of

         15          that.  So all we are asking, all John, all Joe are

                     asking is take a look at what they are offering

         16          because it's less area, it's fewer trees, it's

                     better temporal distribution of traffic and what did

         17          somebody say, it's the most expensive compost you

                     can get anywhere.  Somehow what Greg and Pete do is

         18          so legendary that people from all over seem to have

                     a desire for it.  I conclude with that, Miss Taylor,

         19          because unlike a lot of other things, I think this

                     is going to be a safe and successful operation

         20          because we have trees.  They have leaves.  There

                     seems to be, unbeknownst to me prior to this

         21          application, a significant demand for compost in and

                     around the area.  With this operation and what these

         22          gentleman are prepared to do you will have a

                     successful operation.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are running really

                     late.  This is almost 2 hours.  We are going to come

         24          back with another public hearing on this issue.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Are you doing another

         25          sound test on this?
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We have the figures that

                     they presented to us.  The machine is not operating

          3          anymore.  So there is no more sound test to be done.

                     Any last point before we adjourn the public hearing?

          4                 MR. JOHNSON:   It sounds to me based on what

                     you are saying you have a pretty good idea how many

          5          trucks are coming?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will find that out at

          6          the next meeting.

                            MR. JOHNSON:   That's all I want to know.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's the question.  Mr.

                     Bianchi?

          8                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move to

                     adjourn the public hearing to our May 5th meeting.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. KLINE:   Second.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         11                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   May 5th meeting.  Next

         12          time we will address this.  APPLICATION OF JAMES

                     MEANEY OF GREEN MATERIALS OF WESTCHESTER, INC. FOR

         13          THE PROPERTY OF GEORGE LIASKOS FOR THE SITE

                     DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR A SPECIAL TRADE

         14          CONTRACTOR FOR A STONE CRUSHING MASONRY MATERIAL FOR

                     AGGREGATE OPERATION ON A 3.95 ACRE PARCEL OF

         15          PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE CORNER ALBANY POST ROAD AND

                     OLD ALBANY POST ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

         16          SITE PLAN PREPARED BY JOHN LENTINI, R.A., DATED

                     AUGUST 20, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB 26-97).  Mr. Lentini,

         17          good evening.

                            MR. LENTINI:   Good evening.  I'm happy to

         18          see everybody come out.  I wish everybody came out

                     Sunday to see the operation.  I told Mr. Foley we

         19          would have to get permission to run on the weekend,

                     but during the week George said if anybody wants to

         20          come back out to see it they would be glad to start

                     it up.  I need the time to complete my reports.

         21          I've taken a number of sound reports.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We were out there as, Mr.

         22          Lentini said, this board was out there for a -- this

                     past Sunday, the 29th, to see the machinery in

         23          operation.  We took a lot of sound readings, the

                     formal report has yet to be issued to this board and

         24          we need to get that because clearly there was some

                     excessive noise at the property lines beyond what

         25          the town code allows that we will have to deal with.
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          2          This is a public hearing.  Is there anybody that

                     wishes to comment on this application?

          3                 MR. GARTMAN:   Rand Gartman, Carolyn Drive,

                     Cortlandt Manor.  Several years ago the owner of the

          4          property we call a Rock Cut made a proposal before

                     the board.  His proposal was to put up a hotel.

          5          This bet on the future was made in better times and,

                     in fact, never came to fruition.  The owner of the

          6          property, I presume, made a few dollars on the

                     materials he got from blowing up the hill, but now

          7          he claims the increased taxes he pays on the site

                     are onerous.  To help him out, he says he needs to

          8          lease the property out to a business and the

                     business he found is interested in using the

          9          property which is now nothing more than a flat rack

                     that was left after the initial removal of the hill

         10          as a heavy industrial mining processing plant,

                     reclaiming material and processing rock.  The owner

         11          and his prospective tenant are not the only players

                     in this story.  The community in effect made the bet

         12          on the proposed hotel along with the owner, but what

                     did they get?  While the owner was taking down and

         13          presumably profiting from the removal of the rock,

                     the residents of the area were heavily

         14          inconvenienced.  They put up with road closures,

                     slow trucks, noise, dirt and the degradation of the

         15          roadways.  They did this because there was a hotel

                     coming to their neighborhood.  While they lost their

         16          bet and now it's time to pay.  I think the community

                     has already paid its share.  Here is what I have not

         17          heard yet by this board and it must be said.  Times

                     are tough and the owner has an obligation to own up

         18          to his responsibility to the community.  First, and

                     this should go without saying, there is no logical

         19          place in this community's plan for a coring

                     operation.  The open-ended nature of the request on

         20          the part of the petitioner alone should raise

                     suspicions by this board.  Second, parallel to the

         21          request for a proposed usage, should be a study as

                     to the responsibility of the petitioner to remediate

         22          the damage done by the removal of the rock cut.

                     What is the ultimate responsibility of the owner

         23          with respect to the conditions left by the initial

                     rock removal?  Must we wait for the findings of the

         24          board on their objectionable proposed industrial

                     handling operation before we explore this issue?

         25          This property is now a waste land.  It's a flat
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          2          rock, draining rock dust, oil and rain water into

                     the creeks and wetlands that impact the Hudson.  It

          3          is a parade of trucks and an undisguised circus of

                     heavy machinery.  From what I can see of my initial

          4          inspection of the file in the planning board office,

                     and I only had a short time this past week to look

          5          at it, I'd like to look at it more in depth.  I

                     don't believe the petitioner gives a hoot about any

          6          of this and I'm not surprised.  What does the D.E.C.

                     have to say about this project?  I see nothing in

          7          the file about the D.E.C. and I'm sure they are well

                     within the buffers and wetland area.  The owner

          8          doesn't care.  What does the town ultimately feel is

                     the correct use of this property and the wetlands

          9          that surround it?  The owner doesn't seem to care.

                     He's placed his bet and he's lost and now he wants

         10          us to continue to pay.  This request is similar to

                     some of the other thinly veiled grabs for the local

         11          natural resources that I now see before the board.

                     Not necessarily the last one I saw.  I think that

         12          plan has certain merits, but I understand there's

                     supposed to be a couple ball fields being built, but

         13          meanwhile I think that's nothing more than a grab

                     for the resources, the fill, the rock.  It's just

         14          one more rotting structure, the leaking vehicles and

                     to decaying project on the banks of the Annsville

         15          Creek here in the armpit of Westchester and the Town

                     of Cortlandt.  We have vehicles dumped by the sides

         16          of the creeks.  We have unkempt properties with

                     vehicles that are leaking oil and gasoline.  We have

         17          actual trailers falling into the Annsville Creek.

                     We have buildings that are rotting and I think it's

         18          much like I sat here for 2 hours and listened to a

                     lot of people talking about what are we really

         19          looking for in terms of the quality of our town?  I

                     think that there should be at the very least a

         20          parallel investigation of what is required to make

                     this property right while we are considering its

         21          future use.  I don't think that the people who are

                     putting up with the difficulties of driving on Route

         22          9 to get to their home or driving on degraded and

                     horrible roads that have been totally beaten by

         23          trucks and material handling equipment, I think we

                     really need to look very closely at this little

         24          corner of Westchester because I think it's an

                     ignored area and it's rich and natural resources and

         25          it could be a place that people want to go to, not a
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          2          place that people have to avoid.  Thank you for your

                     time.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Anybody else

                     wish to comment.

          4                 MR. FISCHER:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

                     Andrew Fischer, resident of Cortlandt.  After

          5          looking at the current plans on file at the planning

                     board office and some of the documentation and even

          6          the old documentation that was the approval for the

                     hotel, I'm pretty concerned that why a short form

          7          EAF was filed and accepted and why a long form

                     wasn't at least required to make a determination

          8          here on whether an environmental impact study was

                     needed.  This location of Annsville Creek is a very

          9          unique ecosystem and a unique environmental area

                     along the Hudson.  The Hudson, as you probably know,

         10          is designated as a critical environmental area and

                     the Hollow Brook itself is designated as a critical

         11          environmental area.  It's a public drinking water

                     supply.  Where these 2 meet at Annsville Creek is

         12          where we have salt water in the tidal basin of

                     Hudson that meets fresh water supply from the Hollow

         13          Brook, the Sprout Brook and another brook whose name

                     I don't know.  There's a whole set of unique species

         14          of fish, birds, plant life that live in this

                     combined salt/fresh water environment.  Some of

         15          those environmental resources have already

                     disappeared over the past 10 years.  I'm not saying

         16          it had to do specifically with the take down of the

                     mountain.  It may be due to a whole bunch of other

         17          environmental factors off site of this property.

                     Could be the ash pit.  Could be developments

         18          upstream.  Could be the Peekskill Sewage Treatment

                     Plant.  We didn't have a baseline environmental

         19          study before the rock cut was taken down and right

                     now there's no proposal to have one even before this

         20          type of project might get approval, so I'd really

                     ask you to talk with staff about whether further

         21          environmental review is needed before you even move

                     forward on this application and at least do a

         22          baseline study of the 3 streams that come in that

                     meet at Annsville Creek and the current tidal

         23          conditions inventory of ecological resources, an

                     inventory of plant life, wildlife that is there now

         24          so that if you allow any operation to go in the

                     future you have a baseline to know did something not

         25          work right?  Is there remediation needed?  Because
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          2          there's a couple of concerns, one of which is stone

                     dust from any rock crushing operation.  Unlike the

          3          zoning board, I can't for the life of me understand

                     why our boards in town seemed to be so focused on

          4          the difference between crushing of rocks versus

                     stone versus concrete or any other material.

          5          Crushing is crushing.  No matter what material you

                     are crushing and recycling, it's going to produce

          6          noise, dust and truck traffic.  I don't know why the

                     semantics are in front of the zoning board.

          7                 MR. KLARL:   The ZBA several months ago had

                     an application for this site by somebody that wanted

          8          to take material from the Route 9 project, bring it

                     there, break it up, breaking up aggregate.  The town

          9          staff looked at it and under the SIC, the Standard

                     Industrial Classification, it showed that doing that

         10          type of thing, taking rock and aggregate material

                     from a highway site breaking it up to bring it back

         11          to the site was a special trade contractor use.

                     They found that.  Now the ZBA has been faced with

         12          the question what about just bringing rocks to the

                     site and crushing it?  That's what they are working

         13          on now.  It was used to determined whether or not

                     the application was a special trade contractor.

         14                 MR. FISCHER:   Whether it's a specialty,

                     trade contractor or not, the environmental impacts

         15          are pretty much the same.  That's an issue of

                     whether you are complying with existing zoning or

         16          needing some special permits.

                            MR. KLARL:   That was the issue the ZBA had.

         17                 MR. FISCHER:   I'm all for the concept of

                     re-use and re-purpose of material so it doesn't go

         18          to waste so we don't have to make new rocks from

                     scratch from a quarry or make new concrete material.

         19          Re-use is good in general.  Noise and stone dust

                     from this site can drastically impact the ecosystem

         20          and the plant life and animals and wildlife that

                     used to thrive in Annsville Creek for one.  Number

         21          2, this town and our neighbors in Peekskill have

                     created a waterfront type of zoning and incorporated

         22          waterfront development in the town master plan to

                     make Annsville Creek area desirable for recreational

         23          use.  We invited and got a kayak center to open on

                     Annsville Creek that rents out and offers boaters,

         24          kayakers and fisherman the opportunity to explore

                     and row around Annsville Creek and the see the

         25          natural resources.  It use to be a peaceful ride up
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          2          the creek and going up the Hollow Brook and Sprout

                     Brook.  That was temporarily made very un-peaceful

          3          with the rock cut being taken down.  That was

                     supposed to be a temporary operation.  Now we are

          4          talking about making permanent rock crushing.  It's

                     not pleasant.  People go out on a kayak on the water

          5          to get away from it all and have peace and quiet and

                     just hear the frogs creaking and birds wings

          6          flapping, not to hear grinding, crushing noises.

                     With no limitations on the applicants with months or

          7          years or other limitations, I don't see how you can

                     let that go forward without limitations.  With that

          8          said, with the current property, I don't -- I'd love

                     to know why this wasn't considered a quarrying

          9          operations it begin with, taking down the mountain.

                     With hindsight maybe we went in haste to get the

         10          hotel, we said go ahead, take down the mountain, but

                     the D.E.C. doesn't seem to treat this property as a

         11          quarry.  There's been no visible signs of any

                     erosion controls in the past 6 years.  There's talk

         12          now about putting some in in the near future, but

                     it's not just groundwater.  It's not just erosion of

         13          catch basins and detentions that matter, it's stone

                     dust that gets in the air from the crushing

         14          operations.  The wind can carry it, I don't know,

                     I'm not an expert, 30 feet, a hundred feet, 500 feet

         15          and that dust settles in the Hudson and the shores

                     around there and it effects the ecosystem.  I really

         16          think you should request some baseline studies as a

                     condition of allowing this to go forward.  I know

         17          you are not in the business of negotiations with the

                     applicants, but if there's a way to settle this with

         18          encouraging them to bring the hotel back instead,

                     that would be much more positive.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Anybody else

                     wish to comment?  As we said we need some more

         20          information in terms of the noise readings.

                            MR. LENTINI:   I'd like to respond to a

         21          couple thing said.  On Friday before we met on

                     Sunday, I took a sampling of 3 points on the site

         22          and actually found an average higher without the

                     machine running than the day the machine was

         23          running.  On the day the machinery was running, on

                     same 3 samples we ourselves witnessed that one was

         24          higher than 70, but 2 other sites were lower than

                     Friday because there was less truck traffic.  I

         25          discovered that what is effecting the site is the
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          2          rock that remains from the rock out reflects the

                     sound coming off of Route 9, cars going around

          3          Annsville Circle.  Trucks, there is a diesel truck

                     company down the block, ash pit, they all contribute

          4          very passively -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:    Those are temporary

          5          noises.  A truck passing by is a temporary noise

                     whereas yours is continuous.

          6                 MR. LENTINI:   So a dog barking is a

                     temporary noise, but when the machine is running a

          7          steady hum and the gravely sound is what we are

                     trying to sample and I have to separate that out

          8          from the other sounds that are there.  As far as the

                     site's effect on the surrounding property and dust

          9          being airborne, I did read up to a certain extent on

                     silica which is your biggest problem.  Fortunately

         10          it has a little weight to it so it won't travel that

                     far, but it could go around the world if it gets

         11          high enough.  This operation waters down the

                     material so you can see yourself there was no dust

         12          that day, but in fairness to our critics it was

                     raining also.  There is a lot of water put on

         13          product.  The dust is reincorporated into the

                     product.  The people that operate this equipment are

         14          very concerned for their health.  OSHA has certain

                     rules.  The people that are on the equipment have

         15          the biggest problem with the sound.  It's over 90

                     DBs with the equipment.  Sound drops off drastically

         16          as you get farther away from the equipment.  After

                     300 feet without any barriers at all you would be at

         17          65 DB.  We have mounds going up, we are at least

                     proposing that we have mounds going up.  As far as

         18          this site's effect on the creek, it's hard to see

                     that from standing on the site.  When you look on a

         19          map obviously it's surrounded by water.  When you

                     are standing on the site there's a roadway and other

         20          properties between us and the creek.  All the water

                     that hits our site we want it, we collect it.  We

         21          are not letting it run off.  We don't want it to run

                     off.  Incidentally, that stone was very loose, was a

         22          very fragmented stone.  When I moved up here 20

                     years ago I met with George and we were in the

         23          wedding place where they take the pictures, he

                     walked up to the rock and he said look at this, and

         24          he grabbed it and he just ripped it off with his

                     hand.  It was just coming apart.  It wasn't very

         25          solid.  It's not granite.  It's a blue stone.  It's
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          2          a very soft rock.  Parts of it was falling down.

                     Not that was a major concern, but had been a concern

          3          of his that he had done a little manicuring making

                     sure none of it went onto his wedding guests.  The

          4          creek use itself, it's hard to believe that

                     anybody -- it is interesting that somebody would put

          5          a kayak in the creek, but there's a sewage outflow

                     for Peekskill right beyond our site.  And at low

          6          tide you are going to be stranded because it all

                     becomes ground.  upriver a little ways it's a

          7          little bit rustic, I don't want to say it's

                     polluted, I don't know, I haven't taken samples, but

          8          I'd like to see the creek healthier.  I don't

                     believe this site will make it unhealthier.

          9                 MR. GARTMAN:   I didn't intend to interrupt

                     again, but Rand Gartman.  350 acres of highlands was

         10          just contributed or was just obtained by the town

                     from the Ginsberg people.  We have some of the

         11          oldest structures in the United States, including a

                     place where Washington visited the Van Cortlandt's

         12          summer home.  We have the creek.  We are developing

                     a water front.  We have Continental Village which is

         13          a significant portion of the Revolutionary War

                     history.  What kind of decisions are we making about

         14          what we want to plop down in the middle of this?  We

                     are the -- what did we call ourselves?  The entrance

         15          to the highlands.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Gateway.

         16                 MR. GARTMAN:   That's more important than all

                     the gibberish about silica entering the atmosphere.

         17          We want to put a rock crushing operation in the

                     middle of this.  Unfortunately we have a diesel

         18          truck operation.  He's a viable business.  He keeps

                     a pretty reasonable looking property.  We have some

         19          other places that don't look so good.  We should be

                     attempting to clean them up, not dummy up.  That's

         20          what we are doing here.  We are dummying up.  We are

                     bringing lesser places of business into our area

         21          rather than looking for ways to enhance the natural

                     beauty and history of where we live.  I don't

         22          understand that logic.

                            MR. PAGANO:   Daniel Pagano, attorney,

         23          resident of Cortlandt Manor.  I want to talk to the

                     town attorney, Mr. Klarl.  I'm confused, John.  I

         24          haven't gotten an answer back.  Our approvals with

                     the ZBA have nothing to do with the 9A construction,

         25          never did.  I have the August meeting.  I played the
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          2          tape, I've heard what was said.  You keep implying

                     that somehow -- (interrupted)

          3                 MR. KLARL:   It was absolutely true that the

                     way the ZBA took the application in it was positive

          4          that this contractor was going to take --

                     (interrupted)

          5                 MR. PAGANO:   That's not true, John.

                            MR. KLARL:   Mr. Vergano knows the initial

          6          application.

                            MR. PAGANO:   I watched that meeting in

          7          August.

                            MR. KLINE:   Isn't this really a debate for

          8          the zoning board?  Not that we have to listen to it

                     right now.

          9                 MR. PAGANO:   I think it was important to

                     bring that up.  To go over some of the comments

         10          made.  This is a heavy construction zone, HC zone.

                     What is being asked here is well within the zoning

         11          of this property.  That this is a permitted use.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The ZBA will make that

         12          decision.

                            MR. PAGANO:   They basically already have.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   They don't have a

                     decision and order yet.

         14                 MR. PAGANO:   Right, but they made a vote --

                     (interrupted)

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I wasn't there, I don't

                     know.

         16                 MR. PAGANO:   I was there.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's your say so.

         17                 MR. PAGANO:   You can watch the recording,

                     August of '08.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I have enough to watch.

                            MR. PAGANO:   I'm sure when that comes out it

         19          will be that way.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Look forward to it.

         20                 MR. PAGANO:   We are asking if we could to

                     try to close the public meeting or at least try to

         21          move this process along.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's get the decibel

         22          readings that we asked for and we will move it

                     along.

         23                 MR. PAGANO:   Our plans with absolutely

                     comply with the noise ordinance, that will be

         24          complied with.  We will do what we have to do

                     mitigate and alleviate any concerns of noise.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If the numbers are low
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          2          enough there may be nothing to comply with.

                            MR. PAGANO:   Right.  We anticipate that the

          3          sound barriers for sure around the property will

                     guarantee it.  From my understanding is, it's

          4          already very close.  It wasn't very high.  We are

                     talking about 70 versus 65 DP.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   70 versus 65.

                            MR. PAGANO:   So we are asking for that.

          6          With respect to some of the comments made that were

                     made, questioning anyone's motives or questioning

          7          about what exists there, the fact is this is the

                     zoning.  That this zoning has been here in place for

          8          a long time.  Irregardless of a moratorium they are

                     not going to get around the fact that the

          9          application is guided by the zoning that was in

                     place at the time of our application.  The hotel is

         10          not coming.  The hotel is gone.  Recently we went

                     over that.  It's just not coming.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I don't think anyone is

                     looking for a hotel.

         12                 MR. LENTINI:   Starting this application, we

                     went to the zoning board first on Ed Vergano's

         13          advice and I think he used to term to sprinkle holy

                     water on our application.  I didn't mention anything

         14          about Route 9 in front of the zoning board.  I stood

                     and tried to explain the operation.  My opening

         15          statement to the planning board after that started

                     off talking about Route 9, but I was referred back

         16          to engineering and never got a chance to complete

                     the presentation.  That's what I believe Mr. Klarl

         17          remembers, but I don't believe I might have been

                     passing -- (interrupted)

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All right, whatever.

                            MR. BERNARD:   I remember it quite

         19          differently.  It was stated specifically it was the

                     9A project.  When the question came up after the 9A

         20          project is over then there wouldn't be any more and

                     yes, that's it, because it was only reprocessing

         21          concrete from 9A.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   I also agree with that.  My

         22          memory also indicates the same recollection.

                            MR. LENTINI:   That's true, but they are

         23          questioning what the zoning board made a decision

                     based on and it wasn't based on what I said to this

         24          board.  I was hoping to encourage this board to

                     speed the application along.

         25                 MR. BERNARD:   So which story should we
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          2          believe from your mouth tonight?

                            MR. LENTINI:   There's nothing I said that

          3          disagrees with this application.  We presented to

                     the variance board a detailed presentation of what

          4          this operation involved.  Everybody that was new

                     business the night I made a presentation here was

          5          referred to engineering.  I felt I had to get a

                     statement in.  It was late.  I just suggested we had

          6          an opportunity, we wanted to start a business.  I

                     didn't go into the same detail I went into with the

          7          variance board.  The question is whether the

                     variance board had the proper information to make

          8          their decision and it was, in my opinion.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It doesn't made a

          9          difference.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Speak on the mike.

         10                 MR. PAGANO:   What difference does it matter

                     who our clients are going to be?

         11                 MR. BERNARD:   It mattered about time frame

                     very much.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's be clear.

                            MR. PAGANO:   It was discussed in July '08

         13          when we -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You raised the issue

         14          about Route 9A.  If you go back to the September 3rd

                     meeting I'll guarantee you you will hear the

         15          statements about the need to -- that the part of the

                     usage of the site was to accommodate the

         16          construction of the Route 9 material.  September

                     3rd.  Guaranteed.

         17                 MR. PAGANO:   We never said we were limiting

                     it to that.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We never said that.

                            MR. BERNARD:   You are off microphone again

         19          and I do recall that the question was asked.  If my

                     memory serves, I asked the question.

         20                 MR. FOLEY:   I recall it also.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Was it just for the 9A project

         21          and the answer was yes.  All I can say is go back to

                     the record and check it.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We all have the minutes

                     of September 3rd.  Let's move on.

         23                 MR. PAGANO:   It makes no difference, Mr.

                     Bernard.

         24                 MR. BERNARD:   It does make a difference.

                            MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn

         25          this to May.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   May 5th.

                            MR. KLINE:   I make a motion we adjourn the

          3          public hearing to the May 5th meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

          4                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            MR. LIASKOS:   I think I have the right to

          5          speak.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I'm giving you the right.

          6                 MR. LIASKOS:   We seem to be trying to close

                     it very fast.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are not closing it.

                     We are adjourning it.  You will have an opportunity

          8          at the next meeting.

                            MR. LIASKOS:   That means I can't speak now?

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You can speak now.

                            MR. LIASKOS:   My name is George Liaskos, for

         10          those who don't know I'm the owner of the property.

                     I'm only here to monitor what is going on and mind

         11          my own business, but I have to reply to the 2

                     gentlemen that spoke before.  First comment was that

         12          the owner made money on the rock.  I don't think

                     anybody has worked as hard as I worked there to take

         13          that mountain down.  Yes, I collected a lot of

                     money, believe me, but you have no idea how much

         14          money went out.  It's not just income, it's

                     expenses.  The machine that I used costs a quarter

         15          million dollars, so for you that think that it was

                     all money, you are wrong, it was a lot of pride

         16          there.  The pride shows because the job was

                     finished.  The job was done safely under the

         17          supervision of the D.E.C.  The reason I left, I'm

                     trying to reply to all your comments, the reason I

         18          left I think it's very obvious.  When I was leaving

                     it was publicized in the newspaper and nobody

         19          knocked on my door to see if I needed any help.

                     When the county had done the road closing for safety

         20          to take out the rocks that were falling and this

                     thing is going to happen again because the rock

         21          deteriorates, they closed the road for 9 months for

                     the cost of $1 million, that was 1990 dollars.

         22          Right now the road and the rock cut is owned by the

                     Town of Cortlandt.  I'm a taxpayer in the Town of

         23          Cortlandt.  If that side, my side of the rock was

                     not taken down the responsibility to be maintained

         24          will be by the Town of Cortlandt, so it should be

                     thank you George for taking away the liability.  As

         25          far as doing traffic during my operation, I actually
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          2          eliminated traffic.  The traffic will have to go by

                     and drive to Route 9 or across the river, so instead

          3          of going across the river they stopped me and they

                     took the material.  The project did not create any

          4          traffic.  And the road closing, like I said, the

                     county did 9 months.  We were permitted to do 4 road

          5          closings at 2 weeks a piece.  Mr. Vergano can verify

                     we did 3 road closings for about 7 weeks.  So we did

          6          the impossible.  As far as dust, when I operated I

                     was under the supervision of D.E.C.  I believe you

          7          all understand how strict they are.  And also held a

                     county dust permit and that is very strict although

          8          unnecessary because the D.E.C. supervised it, but

                     the county wants to have their own permit for dust

          9          controls and they monitor.  It's a matter of public

                     record that anybody that can call D.E.C. and see

         10          that we have no erosion problems throughout the job.

                     And the project had no violations, so to all of you

         11          that you say that I did a bad job and I

                     inconvenienced you, I didn't.  I took away the

         12          liability.  It's not appreciated.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you, George.  We

         13          are on the question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  See you on the

                     5th.  Next item is the new public hearing.

         15          APPLICATION OF RICHARD HEINZER FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

                     APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL

         16          PERMITS FOR A 2-LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF A 39,480

                     SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE

         17          OF CRUMB PLACE APPROXIMATELY 200 FEET SOUTH OF OGDEN

                     AVENUE, AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

         18          ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR RICHARD HEINZER"

                     PREPARED WHICH BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E.,

         19          LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 21, 2008 AND ON A

                     4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE

         20          CONDITIONS PLAN" PREPARED BY JAMES DELALIA, R.L.A.,

                     LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 17, 2008.  The

         21          applicant has asked that we -- (interrupted)

                            MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I'm recusing

         22          myself.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So noted, Mr. Foley.  The

         23          applicant asked that we remove this from the agenda

                     this evening and bring it back to our agenda on May

         24          5th.  Is there anyone here that wishes to comment at

                     this time or can you wait until May 5th?  Hearing

         25          nobody, Miss Taylor?
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          2                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                     adjourn this particular hearing and bring it back

          3          for discussion on May 5th.

                            MR. KLARL:   June, I think.

          4                 MS. TAYLOR:   May 5th.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   May 5th.  Second, please?

          5                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          6          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item under

                     old business.  APPLICATION OF SAMMY MUSA ELJAMAL OF

          8          BEST RENT PROPERTIES FOR AMENDED SITE DEVELOPMENT

                     PLAN APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL PERMIT AND A WETLAND

          9          PERMIT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW ACCESS DRIVE ON

                     THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE SITE AND FOR A PROPOSED 2,048

         10          SQUARE FOOT CONVENIENCE STORE AND A 1,200 SQUARE

                     FOOT ADDITION TO THE CAR WASH AT THE EXISTING GAS

         11          STATION/CAR WASH LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF

                     ROUTE 6 AND THE CORTLANDT TOWN CENTER ACCESS DRIVE

         12          AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE

                     IMPROVEMENTS" PREPARED BY BOHLER ENGINEERING, P.C.,

         13          LATEST REVISION DATED JANUARY 20, 2009 (SEE PRIOR PB

                     25-90 and 42-94).  Good evening.  We had our site

         14          visit March 29th, I guess.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Beautiful rainy

         15          Sunday.  Thank you all for coming out.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   A number of issues that

         16          came up there in terms of the configuration of the

                     parking to take a look at that because it seemed a

         17          little difficult in terms of some of the

                     maneuvering.  Also identification of what trees need

         18          to come down on the site plan.  And I believe staff

                     has issued a review memorandum that you need to

         19          respond to as well, so you need to take care of all

                     those things and respond back and then we will bring

         20          it back hopefully for a public hearing at some

                     point.

         21                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Can we set that

                     public hearing and prepare the response in between?

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's really a question of

                     how quickly you can respond to all these things.

         23                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Is there anything the

                     board would like to discuss tonight?  I know we

         24          talked on site about the parking.  We had moved a

                     couple of those spots that are -- there's only one

         25          employee spot shown on the Westbrook now.  We had
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          2          moved a couple of those over to the other side.

                     That was one of the other things we talked about on

          3          site.  There was a lot of benefit that came out of

                     that visit as far as understanding the site and

          4          seeing the aesthetic improvements.  Hopefully the

                     board agrees and appreciated that.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   One other thing.  We are

                     also going to locate the air hose that also had to

          6          be shown on the plan.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Correct.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any questions?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   I have a question.  Was there

          8          a traffic study ever involved in any of this?  Have

                     you performed any kind of a traffic analysis on the

          9          proposed exit?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   We have had a traffic

         10          engineer look at the site.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   I'm talking about the access.

         11                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Access drive,

                     internal circulation.  One of the conclusions they

         12          had come up with being an existing facility

                     certainly the improvements we are doing are not

         13          going to be any kind of a large traffic generator,

                     especially a convenience store is based mostly on

         14          pass-by traffic and the access improvements that we

                     are proposing are certainly going to improve

         15          circulation and help anyone trying to make a left

                     out onto East Main Street.  Now they are going to

         16          have access to the light so basically his

                     conclusions is everything we are doing here is kind

         17          of an improvement.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Who was that that did that?

         18                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Atlantic traffic.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   They are a certified

         19          consultant in traffic?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Absolutely.

         20                 MR. BIANCHI:   Did they file a report on any

                     of this?

         21                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   They have not filed a

                     report?

         22                 MR. BIANCHI:   Can we get that also for the

                     next meeting?

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Yeah, on the traffic, I wasn't

         24          at the site visit, but I'm familiar with the site

                     and I've talked to your applicant.  Coming out

         25          making a left turn onto the Westbrook, that portion
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          2          of Westbrook Drive access, I understand there's some

                     kind of a D.O.T. plan to improve the intersection?

          3          Am I wrong?  How would the lanes -- if you were

                     making a left turn out of there and you wanted to

          4          work your way back to Route 6 you would then go into

                     the left lane would be easy, the center lane you

          5          could also go into?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Yeah, certainly.  You

          6          could get into any of those lanes making a left out

                     of there.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:   Would the center lane become a

                     left-turn lane too in the future?

          8                 MR. VERGANO:   Yeah, that's part of the

                     master plan actually.  When the left-hand turn lane

          9          is completed on Westbrook Drive they are going to

                     widen the through on Route 6 which right now it can

         10          receive 2 lefts.  Right now it can receive 2 lefts.

                     It would have to occur after that right-hand turn

         11          lane on Westbrook Drive is complete.

                            MR. FOLEY:   You mean across the way at

         12          Kohl's?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

         13                 MR. FOLEY:   Back to this new road you are

                     proposing, you don't foresee or your Atlantic

         14          traffic guide didn't foresee any problems making a

                     left turn into one of those 2 lanes?

         15                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   No.

                            MR. FOLEY:   At the bend in the road and the

         16          way traffic builds up?  The left lane and center

                     lane are the 2 most used lanes of the 3 when you are

         17          there on a weekend shopping and everything?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Correct.  I think

         18          it's far enough away from the intersection and

                     eventually that will clear and allow that left turn

         19          out.

                            MR. FOLEY:   You don't think that will be

         20          much of a back up?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   No.  He didn't see a

         21          concern with that.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Is the internal lane that I saw

         22          there that's adjacent to the landscaping I saw in

                     the original plan, that still remains as a

         23          northbound lane on your site internally?  There's an

                     arrow there I can see.

         24                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Yes, it's a one-way

                     circulation.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   One way.  The purpose of it
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          2          would be what, to bring cars down?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Bring cars in and

          3          have the opportunity to get to the fuel islands.

                     They could also get to the convenience store or

          4          re-circulate around to the car wash, so they would

                     have all the options.

          5                 MR. FOLEY:   If they came down that lane they

                     would have to make a left.

          6                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   They would have to

                     stop.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:   Stop and make a left and cross

                     your internal -- (interrupted)

          8                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Correct.

                            MR. FOLEY:   There wouldn't be any problem

          9          there?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   They have to stop.

         10          The exit out of the car wash is very controlled so

                     it's certainly not -- there's no cars coming in that

         11          entrance.  That's an exit only.  So there's a

                     visibility -- they are far enough away from the car

         12          wash exit.  They have to stop so they would

                     certainly have to be able to see.

         13                 MR. FOLEY:    The question I had asked in the

                     past when I'm told economic impact or the volume of

         14          usage with a convenience store which is an add on, I

                     would love to know what that would be, but I'm being

         15          told that it would be the same as the number of cars

                     going in to get gas which I don't believe.  That's

         16          something I'd like to see.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   What I was saying

         17          it's not a traffic generator so it wouldn't -- it's

                     a mostly pass-by traffic use.

         18                 MR. FOLEY:   What do you mean by pass-by?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   In other words,

         19          people coming to the convenience store are already

                     on the road for the most part.  75 to 80 percent

         20          people are not typically -- especially in an area

                     like this, a highly congested commercial area,

         21          people are not coming out of their way to go to the

                     convenience store, they are pass-by traffic

         22          generated.  They are already on the road and passing

                     by and stopping into the convenience store to get --

         23          to and from work or to the shopping mall.  It's

                     typically a pass-by traffic generator.  It's not

         24          adding traffic to the surrounding road network.

                     That's what they mean pass-by.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   It's adding traffic to your
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          2          site?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   The traffic into the

          3          site certainly does need to be addressed as well.

                     We have enough parking per code.  I think we have

          4          adequate circulation through the site and one of the

                     things to look at in a convenience store is when

          5          people have traffic concerns and parking concerns is

                     these sites are very much self-mitigating.  In other

          6          words, if it's not convenient people aren't going to

                     go there.  As long as we have circulation through

          7          the site, if there's not a parking spot or there's

                     not a spot at the fuel island as long as we can

          8          provide them a safe means through the site, that is

                     one of the things we have to look at.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's move along and we

                     can save these for the public hearing.  Number of

         10          pieces of information that you need to get back to

                     staff so we will refer this back to staff.  Miss

         11          Todd?

                            MS. TODD:   I'd like to make motion we refer

         12          this back to staff.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         13                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         14          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto

                     correspondence.  LETTER DATED FEBRUARY 9, 2009 FROM

         16          TIM HETRICK OF THE HOLLOW BROOK GOLF CLUB LOCATED ON

                     OREGON ROAD REQUESTING THAT THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF

         17          WATER SAMPLINGS BE REDUCED FROM A 3-A-YEAR PLUS ONE

                     STORM EVENT TO A 2-A-YEAR PLUS ONE STORM EVENT.

         18          I'll be recusing myself on this application and turn

                     the chair over to Miss Taylor.

         19                 MS. TAYLOR:   In response to the request from

                     the Hollow Brook Golf Club, the town hired a

         20          consultant to do some monitoring of the situation.

                     We did get a report from them.  It's very recent and

         21          I think that clearly people -- people in the City of

                     Peekskill want to take a look at this and make some

         22          comments on it.  I believe there are at least a few

                     members on the board who would like a little more

         23          time to look at it and certainly I think it was our

                     plan to have Mr. Hetrick here.

         24                 MR. VERGANO:   Next meeting.  Mr. Benvegna
                     from LBG is coming.

         25                 MS. TAYLOR:   There were some issues we
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          2          needed clarification on.  We are planning to refer

                     this back for the time being and we will take it up

          3          next month.

                            MR. HETRICK:   Absolutely.  If you have any

          4          questions right now I'll answer them.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Just one additional piece of

          5          information.  A summary of his findings to date on a

                     previous testing that has been performed, could you

          6          also provide that?

                            MR. HETRICK:   LBG just sent out the '08

          7          results -- not '08 results, but a summary of all 4

                     tests from '08.

          8                 MR. BIANCHI:   How far back do you go, just

                     '08?

          9                 MR. HETRICK:   It goes back preconstruction.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   I'm interested in ones as of

         10          the date you started operating for instance.

                            MR. HETRICK:   Yes, the town has them on

         11          record.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Can somebody put that in -- in

         12          terms of summarizing the findings and highlighting

                     the area where there was any exceeding of limits of

         13          any particular pollutant or item.

                            MR. VERGANO:   We'll have our consultant from

         14          LBG, John Bavegna, give us a summary report.  As I

                     mentioned earlier hopefully he will be here next

         15          month.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Sorry, okay.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   You do understand the City of

                     Peekskill I had talked to Mr. Kuhn's office and they

         17          had not seen the March 30th report and they would

                     like to see it.

         18                 MR. HETRICK:   I've been in contact with

                     Peekskill as well and they actually stopped by and

         19          we toured the course.  I know where they stand and I

                     know with myself stands.

         20                 MR. FOLEY:   They don't want to see a

                     reduction, but they would still like to see this

         21          report.

                            MR. HETRICK:   We see eye to eye and I

         22          understand their concerns.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Bob, you had that?

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   Before I make the motion on the

                     record, the letter was submitted from Hollow Brook

         24          Water Watch which we received tonight and their

                     concerns they feel that the plan was worked over

         25          back when it was started and they don't want to see
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          2          a reduction in the testing.  They feel that the plan

                     is not broken so they cannot support reducing the

          3          number of tests and they cite some other things.  Of

                     course, as you know, their goal is to protect and

          4          preserve the pure quality drinking water from the

                     Hollow Brook Watershed.

          5                 MR. HETRICK:   I understand different

                     pesticides we do have hits on it on the tests.  I

          6          can also -- I'd like to think about certain metals

                     and pesticides that have never received a hit.  If

          7          we can let those different pesticides not test for

                     them this year, I could agree to that.  I would like

          8          to -- I'm losing my words, I'm a little tired, I've

                     been up since 3:30.  If we can just think of those

          9          certain chemicals that do not have positive hits,

                     maybe not test them this year, one test, just to

         10          subside costs.

                            MR. FOLEY:   The consultants attachment of

         11          the water quality and sampling locations, I don't

                     know if you have seen it, is there one or a control

         12          point at where the route that stream that comes off

                     Root Street enters onto Oregon and onto your site

         13          where your maintenance area is?

                            MR. HETRICK:   Yes, they test that stream

         14          write there.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Bob, give us a motion.

         15                 MR. FOLEY:   I make the motion that we refer

                     this back to the next meeting.

         16                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Second?

         17                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

                            MR. BERNARD:   On the question, I wonder, Ed,

         18          if we could request to the consultant that some of

                     the tests could be dropped, some portions of the

         19          test that are extremely expensive.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

         20                 MR. BIANCHI:   And that have no excursions.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   All in favor?

         21                 (Board in favor)

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Opposed?

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Next item under

                     correspondence.  LETTER DATED MARCH 6TH, 2009 FROM

         23          PERCY AND BARBARA MONTES REQUESTING THE FIRST,

                     6-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

         24          FOR THE RADIO TERRACE SUBDIVISION.  Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         25          approve Resolution 20-09 for this requested time
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          2          extension.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

          3                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          4          favor?

                            MS. TODD:   14-09.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's the wrong number.

                            MR. KLARL:   14-09 is the resolution.

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   Amended to 14-09.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So amended.  All in

          7          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

                     FEBRUARY 26, 2009 FROM JOHN C. SULLIVAN, ESQ.,

          9          REQUESTING THE SECOND, 6-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF

                     PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE WICKEL SUBDIVISION

         10          LOCATED ON LAFAYETTE AVENUE.  Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to

         11          adopt Resolution Number 15-09 granting the requested

                     extension.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Second.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         14                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  MARCH 20TH,

         15          2009 LETTER FROM LINDA D. WHITEHEAD, ESQ.,

                     REQUESTING THE FOURTH, 6-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF THE

         16          PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE FURNACE DOCK, INC.

                     SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON FURNACE DOCK ROAD.

         17                 MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I'm recused on

                     this matter.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So noted.  Thank you.

                     Miss Taylor?

         19                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adopt

                     Resolution 16-09 granting her request.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         22                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         23          JANUARY 9, 2009 FROM JEFFREY CONTELMO, P.E.,

                     REQUESTING THE 6TH, 90-DAY TIME EXTENSION OF FINAL

         24          PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE SUNSET RIDGE SUBDIVISION

                     LOCATED ON LOCUST AVENUE.  Miss Todd?

         25                 MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion
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          2          that we approve Resolution 17-09 granting the

                     extension.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

                            MR. FOLEY:   On the question.  Quick

          5          question, Ed.  The reason they are asking for this,

                     wouldn't they have paid some of these security fees

          6          during the application process?  That's what they

                     are saying is holding this up, their performance

          7          bond, their maintenance, rec fees.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Usually the security fees are

          8          the last items.

                            MR. FOLEY:   So the rec fee also they didn't

          9          pay?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Yeah.  Usually the security

         10          fee.  People hold off paying.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         11          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

                     MARCH 26TH, 2009 FROM JOSE SAGUAY REQUESTING THE

         13          PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL FOR THE PLACEMENT OF 3

                     TABLES FOR OUTDOOR DINING IN FRONT OF THE

         14          AMERICAN-LATIN RESTAURANT LOCATED AT 2159 ALBANY

                     POST ROAD (ROUTE 9A).  Mr. Foley?

         15                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                     refer this back.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         18                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  We are

         19          referring that back -- (interrupted)

                            MR. VERGANO:   We need a signed and sealed

         20          survey showing the property boundary and more

                     dimensional information.

         21                 MR. FOLEY:   Is the applicant here?  Does he

                     know that?

         22                 MR. VERGANO:   We will make sure we will

                     relay that to the applicant.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  UNDATED LETTER

                     (RECEIVED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION ON MARCH 25,

         24          2009) FROM JOHN PHILIP RAPOSEIRO, GENERAL MANAGER OF

                     APPLEBEE'S, REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL OF A

         25          SMALL SERVICE BAR AND A DJ ON THE EXISTING OUTDOOR
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          2          PATIO AREA LOCATED AT APPLEBEE'S AT THE CORTLANDT

                     TOWN CENTER.  Anybody here representing the

          3          applicant?  I guess we are going to have to write to

                     the applicant and ask for a sort of a mini review

          4          memorandum.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we refer

          6          this application to staff so they can obtain a plan

                     showing where the DJ is to be located and the

          7          anticipated sound levels and the service bar

                     location.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MS. TODD:   Second.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         10                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         11          MARCH 23RD, 2009 FROM TED S. GLADSTONE REQUESTING

                     PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL FOR A CHANGE OF USE FROM A

         12          VIDEO STORE TO A GREEN GROCERY FOR PROPERTY LOCATED

                     AT 2090 EAST MAIN STREET (THE FORMER HOLLYWOOD VIDEO

         13          STORE).  The applicant is here.  Why don't you come

                     up.

         14                 MS. DUPEL:   Hi, Sheila Dupel, agent for Ted

                     Gladstone.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Our question is exactly

                     what is involved -- we sort of understand, we want

         16          to hear from you what a Green Grocer is and what

                     will be the business conducted there?

         17                 MS. DUPEL:   The proposed tenant is here as

                     well and he can explain that too.  He's proposing to

         18          sell fresh produce and flowers.

                            MR. KLINE:   That's it?

         19                 MS. DUPEL:   Yes.

                            MR. FOLEY:   The fresh produce would be all

         20          inside the facility?

                            MS. DUPEL:   Yes.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Come up and talk and

                     identify yourself.

         22                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Good evening, Mr.

                     Kessler.  Fresh produce, tomatoes, lettuce, flowers

         23          in the springtime.  Not outside, only inside.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Your name, sir?

         24                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   My name is (name

                     unintelligible).  96 Oregon Road.  I have no

         25          intention to add anything to the building except
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          2          moving the Hollywood sign probably and that's it.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   When you say flowers, do you

          3          mean cut flowers or live flowers?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Live flowers.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Not like in a pot?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   No.

          5                 MR. FOLEY:   Not like a nursery.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Not like a nursery.

          6                 MR. FOLEY:   The produce, how does that come

                     in, deliveries?

          7                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Yeah, that's a good

                     question.  We will have truck to bring the produce

          8          from Hunts Point.  We intend to sell it.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Trucks?

          9                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   One truck.

                            MR. FOLEY:   One truck a day?

         10                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Yeah, one truck.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Staff or anybody --

         11          (interrupted)

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   From the best

         12          experience, the hours will be from 8:00 in the

                     morning to 8 at night, 9 at night, open 7 days a

         13          week.

                            MS. TODD:   Do you have any other stores like

         14          this?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   My brother does.  I

         15          have 4 of them.  In Middletown, up in Poughkeepsie

                     and in Yonkers and one in Middletown.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any issues from the

                     staff?

         17                 MR. KEHOE:   There's no changes at all

                     proposed for the exterior the building?

         18                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   No, Chris.  We might

                     ask your permission for widening the side door.  Not

         19          the front door, the side door for the truck to

                     deliver our goods.  That will be a walk in, huge

         20          walk in cooler to refrigerate things.  That's the

                     only thing I'm going to do, and the sign.

         21                 MR. KEHOE:   And you would have to come back

                     for the planning board approval for the sign at a

         22          later date.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Okay, yeah.

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   So the side door is on the

                     residential street behind you?

         24                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   No.  The sign will be

                     on Route 6.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The door?
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          2                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   The side door, yeah.

                            MR. FOLEY:   On the residential --

          3          (interrupted)

                            MR. KLARL:   It's a side, not rear?

          4                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Yeah, not in the

                     rear.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Left side of the

                     building?

          6                 MR. FOLEY:   So you would come in off the

                     side road, Millington?

          7                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody have any other

          8          issues with this?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Parking is adequate I assume?

          9                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Yes.  Sheila will

                     tell you about that.  I share the space there with

         10          somebody else.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Hours of operation, 7 days,

         11          those hours.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Tom?

         12                 MR. BIANCHI:   We are going to approve my

                     motion?

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move to

         14          approve this application with this motion to allow

                     use or to allow change of use from a video store to

         15          a Green Grocer for this property.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         16                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         17                 MR. KEHOE:   Interior changes, the walk in

                     cooler, any of that stuff you need to check with

         18          code enforcement for any permits you may need to

                     require.

         19                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   I may put in a new

                     ceiling, new floor.  It was a video store.  It's a

         20          big jump from a video store to grocery store.

                            MR. KLARL:   Mr. Chairman, when we had our

         21          staff meeting last week we wanted to underscore he

                     had to get a sign permit.  Also Mr. Burrelson wanted

         22          to underscore that he wouldn't get municipal service

                     for his garbage.

         23                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

         24          All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

          1                      PB 31-98 TODD ATKINSON, P.E.               78

          2          MARCH 26, 2009 FROM TODD ATKINSON, P.E., REQUESTING

                     THE PLANNING BOARD ACCEPT A $5,000 SOIL AND EROSION

          3          CONTROL SECURITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF GRAVE SITES

                     IN THE ASSUMPTION CEMETERY LOCATED ON OREGON ROAD.

          4          Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

          5          give approval to this request.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          7          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

                     MARCH 27, 2009 FROM ARTHUR J. SECKLER III,

          9          REQUESTING THE PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL TO EXPAND THE

                     PREVIOUSLY APPROVED CHILDREN OF AMERICA CHILD CARE

         10          CENTER FROM 8,700 SQUARE FEET TO 9,379 SQUARE FEET

                     BY ACQUIRING MORE INTERIOR SPACE LOCATED IN THE PIKE

         11          PLAZA BUILDING AT 2050 EAST MAIN STREET (ROUTE 6)

                     AND A LETTER DATED MARCH 27, 2009 FROM ARTHUR J.

         12          SECKLER, III REQUESTING THE FIRST, ONE-YEAR TIME

                     EXTENSION FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR

         13          CHILDREN OF AMERICA CHILD CARE CENTER.  Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         14          approve the request to expand the facility.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         15                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         16          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   And further we adopt Resolution

         18          19-09 granting the one-year time extension.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         19                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         20          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item.

                     LETTER DATED MARCH 30, 2009 FROM ANTHONY SETTEMBRE

         22          REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL OF NEW ELEVATIONS

                     FOR SEPTEMBRE'S RESTAURANT ON ROUTE 9A WHICH IS

         23          BEING REBUILT AFTER BEING DAMAGED BY FIRE.  Miss

                     Todd?

         24                 MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                     approve this request subject to ARC approval.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?
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          2                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          3          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  REFERRAL FROM

                     THE TOWN BOARD REQUESTING THE PLANNING BOARD

          5          RECOMMENDATIONS WITH RESPECT TO REGULATION OF

                     STORAGE PODS.

          6                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

                     that we refer this back.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. KLINE:   Second.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          9                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  MEMO DATED

         10          MARCH 11TH, 2009 FROM TOWN CLERK JO-ANN DYCKMAN

                     ENCLOSING THE TOWN BOARD REFERRAL BY RESOLUTION

         11          NUMBER 89-09 FOR THE COMMUNITY BETTERMENT DISTRICT

                     (CBD) FOR THE EVERGREEN MANOR PROJECT LOCATED ON

         12          ROUTE 202 EAST OF LAFAYETTE AVENUE.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we

         13          receive and file.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         14                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  I guess

         15          there is no formal application for this; correct?

                            MR. KEHOE:   Not yet.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

                     All in favor?

         17                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  MEMO DATED

         18          APRIL 1, 2009 PROPOSING SUBDIVISION AND ZONING CODE

                     CHANGES TO ADDRESS ZONING COMPLIANCE WITH

         19          APPLICATIONS FOR SUBDIVISION AND SITE DEVELOPMENT

                     PLANS.  Mr. Bianchi?

         20                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move that

                     we receive and file this memo.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I think I have a copy of

         23          the letter April 1st, the memo.  I think this memo

                     addresses something that I've been talking about for

         24          a year and a half from my current application, Mr.

                     DeCrenza.  We were told that there was such a law in

         25          effect and that's why this board wouldn't hear Mr.
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          2          DeCrenza's application.  I guess this is the law

                     that is being proposed and there really was no law

          3          prior to this.  We have been waiting a year and a

                     half for the town to come up with this law and it

          4          turns out it's a draft, it's not even a law.  My

                     second question is -- (interrupted)

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That wasn't a question,

                     that was a comment.

          6                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Sorry.  In the language

                     of this ordinance, there actually -- I guess you are

          7          going to look at this yourselves and get back to the

                     town board?

          8                 MR. KLARL:   The town board will have to

                     refer to us.

          9                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   The letter comes from Mr.

                     Vergano and it isn't a referral.

         10                 MR. KLARL:   There's going to be a referral

                     from the town board.  We are doing a memo to the

         11          town board to suggest they consider amending the

                     preliminary plat regs, final plat regs, they will

         12          refer to us and we do a public hearing and

                     recommendation back to town board and they enact the

         13          legislation.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   There will be a public

         14          hearing on this?

                            MR. KLARL:   A public hearing before the

         15          planning board and a public hearing before the town

                     board.  Just to respond to your first quickly, what

         16          happens is -- as you know you raised the issue

                     previously that you described and code enforcement

         17          and DOTS had felt that there was language in the

                     present zoning ordinance and town code that

         18          prohibited the making of the application.  Mr.

                     Verschoor as one of his last acts decided he wanted

         19          to make the language more explicit and this is the

                     Verschoorian act.

         20                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I'm a little skeptical.

                     Mr. DeCrenza is here and his attorney is here as

         21          well tonight.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

         22          All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  RECEIVE AND

                     FILE THE 2008 PLANNING BOARD ANNUAL REPORT.  Mr.

         24          Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we receive

         25          and file this report?
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          4                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  We had one

          5          addition to the agenda.  It's Planning Board

                     Resolution Number 6-04.  THE SUBDIVISION OF BRIAN

          6          KAHN OFF OF LEXINGTON AVENUE, LETTER DATED APRIL

                     2ND, 2009 REQUESTING A 4TH AND 5TH SIX-MONTH TIME

          7          EXTENSION.  Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

          8          adopt Resolution 20-09 approving or granting those

                     4th and 5th six-month time extensions.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         11                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  New business.

         12          REFERRAL FROM THE TOWN BOARD FOR A RECOMMENDATION

                     FROM THE PLANNING BOARD FOR AN AMENDMENTS TO THE

         13          ZONING CODE REGARDING THE PROCESS OF NOTIFICATIONS

                     FOR PLANNING BOARD SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN PLAN PUBLIC

         14          HEARINGS.  Miss Todd?

                            MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

         15          schedule a public hearing on this for May 5th.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         17          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

                     FRANK DECRENZA, JR. AND JILL DECRENZA FOR

         19          PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE,

                     WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 2-LOT MINOR

         20          SUBDIVISION OF 4.16 ACRES LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE

                     OF SUNSET ROAD AND THE SOUTH SIDE OF KINGS FERRY

         21          ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                     "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN PREPARED FOR FRANK

         22          DECRENZA, JR." PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO,

                     P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED SEPTEMBER 17, 2008 (SEE

         23          PRIOR PB 7-08).

                            MR. ALTMAN:   Good evening, Jared Altman,

         24          Montrose for the applicants.  Good evening.  Yes, I

                     believe the planning application speaks for itself.

         25          We are bringing a new application in the name of the
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          2          homeowners for a minor subdivision at 200 Kings

                     Ferry Road at the corner of Sunset.  We ask the

          3          board to set it down for a hearing.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   First thing we will do is

          4          send this back to staff.  They will review the

                     plans, issue a review memorandum.  Once that's

          5          responded to then we will be ready for a public

                     hearing.  Any comments, Ralph?

          6                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Is this board reviewing

                     this application then?  You had previously said you

          7          weren't.  Is this an actual -- this is a standard

                     review?

          8                 MR. KLARL:   As I understand it the

                     applicant -- previously applications had been

          9          halted.  I understand this application was being

                     taken in, but I think there was some discussion

         10          about staff whether or not they were going to refer

                     it back in the traditional manner or refer it back

         11          to write a letter indicating that the application

                     couldn't go forward, so that hadn't been decided

         12          upon, but staff has to look at it.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I'm confused.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It sounds like we are

                     referring it back and staff is going to decide

         14          whether to continue with it or not.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Let's be consistent.  Are

         15          you accepting this application?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We accepted the last

         16          application.  It was on the agenda.  And it was then

                     aborted -- (interrupted)

         17                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   In a year and a half we

                     have never gotten this far.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's not true.  It was

                     on the agenda and it was on the agenda 2 more times

         19          before it went off the agenda.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Ralph, we are accepting the

         20          application right now.  We will work with the

                     applicant who we have had meetings with in the past

         21          to advance this application.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Am I going to come back

         22          here next month and get a memo saying you're not

                     going to review it?

         23                 MR. VERGANO:   I don't know.  We have worked

                     with the applicant.  He's been forthcoming.  He's

         24          been easy to work with and we will try to advance

                     the application.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Foley?
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion, Mr. Chairman,

                     that we refer this back to staff.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          5                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Final item of

          6          the evening.  APPLICATION OF RYAN MAIN LLC, C/O

                     FINKELSTEIN-MORGAN FOR A RECOMMENDATION TO THE TOWN

          7          BOARD FOR A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR RESIDENTIAL RE-USE,

                     AND FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND FOR

          8          WETLAND, STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR

                     THE CONSTRUCTION OF 56 RESIDENTIAL UNITS TO REPLACE

          9          THE EXISTING 56 UNITS ON A 19.3 ACRE SITE LOCATED ON

                     THE SOUTH SIDE OF route 6 AND THE WEST SIDE OF

         10          REGINA AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A 7-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                     ENTITLED "SPECIAL LAND USE PERMIT FOR PONDVIEW

         11          COMMONS ON THE BOULEVARD" PREPARED BY CRONIN

                     ENGINEERING DATED OCTOBER 13, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB

         12          26-96).  Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. KLINE:   I think the applicant is in the

         13          hall.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Our intent here is to

         14          declare ourselves as lead agency and refer this back

                     to staff for their review memorandum and that's

         15          where we are at.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Can I have under 6 minutes?

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Are you serious?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Under 3 minutes.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What do you have to say?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Under 2 minutes.  There is a

         18          procedural thing I want to make sure is clear.  56

                     units, this is a replacement under the RUSP of the

         19          56 units that are there.  The one thing I want to

                     make sure is clear because I'm not certain it's

         20          clear from the submission is that there is a slight

                     exceedance in coverage.  The town board's RUSP has a

         21          coverage limitation of 25 percent.  The design is in

                     excess of that.  Therefore we would needs one of 2

         22          things.  Either the town board may do a slight

                     modification of the draft legislation, they have

         23          talked to us about that or we would need to go to

                     the zoning board.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just come in under the 25

                     percent limit?

         25                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Because in order to build
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          2          these things and make them appropriate and sized for

                     families and attractive and allow my client to have

          3          some ability to get a return here, these are

                     submarket type of housing.  This is nothing that we

          4          are going to be selling top -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I guess philosophically

          5          you are coming in for a special permit for a

                     residential re-use.  We would think you would first

          6          blush come in within the limits of what is allowed.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Mr. Chairman, what you may

          7          know and what the town board applauded my client for

                     is that he did not ask for additional units.  He's

          8          asking for the identical 56.  He's allowed to ask

                     for more units, but he chose not to.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   But then you would be

                     greater than the coverage.

         10                 MR. STEINMETZ:   But we would have more units

                     regardless of the coverage issue.

         11                 MR. VERGANO:   How much greater?

                            MR. KLARL:   Which way are you going to

         12          proceed, before the town board or ZBA?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Mr. Vourliotis was led to

         13          believe the town board would modify the RUSP.  They

                     are already listed as an involved agency under

         14          SEQRA.  I would ask you to identify the zoning board

                     as a potential involved agency just so that there is

         15          no defect in the referral.

                            MR. KLINE:   When you said before the draft

         16          legislation...

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Did I say draft?  The town

         17          board's draft or final version, what they drafted,

                     Mr. Kline, has 25 percent.

         18                 MR. KLINE:   What did they enact?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   25 percent.

         19                 MR. KLINE:   So it's not draft legislation,

                     it's enacted legislation.

         20                 MR. STEINMETZ:   What they ultimately

                     enacted, I'm sorry.  Just remember tonight a lot of

         21          of the theme of tonight was improving, beautifying

                     the Town of Cortlandt.  Remember what my client is

         22          trying to do -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That was your theme?

         23                 MR. STEINMETZ:   That was the theme that I

                     heard from others tonight.  There's a real

         24          opportunity here -- (interrupted)

                            MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Steinmetz, you are right

         25          about the aesthetics of it.  I think one of the
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          2          issues of the town board that we will have to face

                     as lead agency is the traffic problem on that hill

          3          and you are saying it's replacing -- it's the same

                     amount of units, but different type units, more cars

          4          per unit?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Actually fewer cars per

          5          unit, Mr. Foley.  Wait until you see the numbers.  I

                     don't know how many people reside in the units and

          6          they are not school children.

                            MR. KLINE:   One question.  I remember it was

          7          a little confusing when the Re-Use Law was passed,

                     but I assume this board is an involved agency

          8          because we still have the approval for the site

                     plan?

          9                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Absolutely.  The town

                     board -- (interrupted)

         10                 MR. KLINE:   Just did the special permit for

                     the reuse?

         11                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Town board spent a awhile

                     with us and ultimately released us for review by the

         12          planning board.  You now become lead agency,

                     environmental review and site plan.  Once we

         13          complete SEQRA we will go back to the town board so

                     they can layer the zoning on top of the property and

         14          grant us the special permit and send us back for

                     site plan approval.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         16          refer this application back to staff.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         17                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         18                 MR. BERNARD:   As lead agency.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second on that?

         19                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         20                 MR. KEHOE:   And this won't be back on the

                     next agenda because it needs for the 30-day review

         21          for the lead agency.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All in favor?

         22                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Mr. Kline?

         23                 MR. KLINE:   I move we adjourn.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

         24
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